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Financial Highlights

M EE

Turnover

Gross margin

Gross operating profit

Profit before interests, tax expense,

e

EF

REER

BRAE -~ BIERAX

depreciation and amortisation Pr s N S A )
Profit attributable to owners of the ~ ZNA RIHEB A FELL % K
Company
Net Ordinary Operating Profit LR E T
Basic earnings per share SIREREF
Final dividend per share TR RHEAR B
Total assets BERTE
Net assets BEFE
Net assets per share EIREEFRE
Gearing ratio BEBMEAELE
Total assets/total liabilities ratio BEE/HBaELE
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Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEE

2014
—E-NE
HK$°000
FTHET

858,943

626,390

243,256

252,340

168,809

103,689

HK24.77 cents

24.77#AL

HKS3.0 cents
3.0

31 December
2014
—E-lmF
t=A=t+—-H
HK$’000
FET
1,857,850

1,194,849

HK$1.721
1.721%8 T

16.5%

2.80

2013 Change
—E—=%F &
HK$’000 %
FHET Bt
746,541 +15.1%
541,101 +15.8%
271,849 -10.5%
357,933 -29.5%
260,957 -35.3%
155,357 -33.3%
HK41.49 cents -40.3%
41,4971
HK5.5 cents -45.5%
5.5/l
31 December
2013 Change
—E—=4F
+=-A=+—H e
HK$’000 %
FHET Ekeid
1,405,922 +32.1%
821,703 +45.4%
HK$1.307 +31.7%
1.30778 7T
19.3% -2.8%
2.41 +16.2%



Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2014 annual results 16 March 2015
ME_ZT-—NF2FXECEETEE R —ZE-hF=H+XH
Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to 6-11 May 2015

attend and vote at the 2015 AGM (both days inclusive)
TEERmBEER  MBEERREE_ZE—1FREAFAGLTRN —E-RFRARNBET—H

g HREZEN (BREEEMAE)
Record date of the 2015 AGM 11 May 2015
—E-hFEREBERG 2B —E-hERA+—H
Date of the 2015 AGM 11 May 2015
—E-RFREEFAGRITEH —E-hFHAT—H
Ex-entitlement trading date of 2014 final dividend 14 May 2015
—E-NFREREZBRERS A —ZE-hERA+TEA
Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to 18-19 May 2015

2014 final dividend (both days inclusive)
BiEmEROBFERL - AHEERRER —E-RFRATN\BEZ+NH

—E-FERPREZER (BEEEMmA)
Record date of 2014 final dividend 19 May 2015
ZE-FREIR S H —E-RFRATNHE
Payment of 2014 final dividend 29 May 2015
I Z T —HE RIS “E-RAFRA=TANH
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

The Board of Future Bright Holdings Limited is pleased to present to our
shareholders the 2014 annual report of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2014.

The Group has experienced a volatile year of 2014 where the year of
2014 kicked off with a strong performance in the first half but a drastic
decline in its performance in the second half. The Group’s overall
performance for 2014 has been in line with the inflow of visitors to Macau
and the ups and downs of the Macau Gross Gaming Revenue during that
year, in which a total of 31.525 million visitors into Macau were recorded
with an increase of 7.5% amounting to an additional 2.201 million visitors,
compared to those of the number of visitors into Macau in 2013. The
Macau Gross Gaming Revenue has dropped by 2.5% and the visitors
consumption spending have increased by 3.7% in 2014 as compared to
those of 2013, where such declines in Macau Gross Gaming Revenue
and visitors consumption spending mainly in the second half of 2014
have in turn affected the Group’s business with a decline in revenue
from Group’s restaurants. And during the second half of 2014, the
Group’s food souvenir business has incurred an advertising cost of some
HK$28.0 million, more costs for its new shops’ opening and operating
which then adversely aggravated the Group’s overall performance.

The total turnover for the year of 2014 reached HK$858.9 million
witnessing a 15.1% increase as compared to those of last year of
HK$746.5 million. And the Net Ordinary Operating Profit for the year of
2014 was HK$103.7 million witnessing a 33.3% decrease as compared
to those of last year of HK$155.4 million. The Group’s food souvenir
business sustained a net loss attributable to the Group of some HK$39.4
million incurred mainly in the second half of 2014. The Net Ordinary
Operating Profit excluding those of the Group’s food souvenir business
was HK$143.1 million in 2014, as compared to those of the net profit on
the same basis of HK$155.6 million in 2013. The Group’s overall profit
attributable to owners for the year of 2014 was HK$168.8 million. Details
of financial analysis and breakdown on the Group’s performance are
set out in the section of “Management Discussion and Analysis” of this
report.

As previously mentioned, it is the policy of the Company to maintain a
healthy dividend payout policy, hopefully at a payout ratio of not less
than 30% of our Group’s annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. In line
with such policy, the Directors would propose to declare and pay a final
dividend of HK3.0 cents per share in respect of the year of 2014.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#H%

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW

Restaurant Chain

During the year of 2014, the Group’s restaurant chain business
performed with an overall healthy growth in turnover but a weak net
profit. Details of the turnover breakdown in different cuisines are set out
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” of this
report. The strong performance in the first half of 2014 has contributed a
good booster to the Group’s overall business.

In the first half of 2014, the Group has opened its canteens and
restaurants at University of Macau in Henggin Island and opened a multi
cuisine restaurant and a Pacific Coffee Shop at Macau International
Airport (air side) (6,146 sq.ft.), and also a Chinese restaurant at Macau
International Airport (land side) (1,991 sq.ft.). The Group has also in the
second half of 2014 opened a Japanese restaurant in Hong Kong and
3 big restaurants plus a big food court with 19 food court counters at
different floors of Huafa Mall (#3255 #8) at 8 Zhuhai Avenue, Zhuhai,
Mainland China.

The Group has been for years operating a franchise business under the
name of Pacific Coffee in Macau with some good success. In 2014, the
Group has, as previous disclosed, obtained three main franchises to
operate “Pepper Lunch” for Macau (excluding Cotai) and Guangdong,
“Mad for Garlic”, “Bistro Seoul” restaurants and “BARI-UMA”, “TORI-NO-
SUKE” and “FU-UN-MARU RAMEN" ramen restaurants for Macau, Hong
Kong and Guangdong, with each franchise for 10 years with a target
of a total number of 20 restaurants for the first 5 years from the date of
the commencement of the franchise term. Management is aware of the
steep challenges where the fast food markets of Macau, Hong Kong and
Guangdong are very competitive with high rental and labour cost, and the
Group would be cautious to develop this franchise restaurant business.

KRV REREHOE

EHEE

R-F—NFE  ARBEEHEREHES
EEXBERSREER  BAFAMKERRKS -
TREFERMNEXRBEOMERAREEEE
ALK AT | —E o ZT—UF FFFraTE
BRASEEBEHERRE -

R-F—HFL¥F  AEERESERMX
BRRMENERE  YRNRFBERERSERE
B R —HEZ AR ER N — BT F M
J5(6,146F 5 R) - ZIVERFIEEREIES A RE
EFR RPN ERE(1,991FFR) - KEETR
ER-_F-MOET+FERERAR—BAEAE
B M B RBE IR B IS A B8R E R EH (A
BERAX=AALERL—EAXETLAEXR
FESBA 2 KRBV ERES -

ZER - NEB—EUKFEFMUEEZZER
RPIEE R EER  WRERGTKR - 1A
AIXFTRE  AEER T —UFERE=HE
DRTLE  UKERM(TEEERE) RE
RZHMEE] - WNBRP BERERK
[ Mad for Garlic| * [ Bistro Seoul ] & & A &
[ BARI-UMA ] * [ TORI-NO-SUKE J & [ FU-UN-
MARU RAMEN R 5 B2 - B IR AT = Hf
10 - BEABETLCEHMAREARTER
FHRHRAGHL0HERE - EREMNE - BB
BRERZREMSHRFZZ - BEHESRET
FRAE T - WREOR S, - MAKBERIESE
RUR T EBEELR -
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Chairman’s Statement E#RE

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
Industrial Catering Business

In 2014, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived from its
operations of providing the canteen services for universities and school
with a modest turnover of some HK$39.8 million, at a reasonable profit.
In 2014 the Group has started to operate two more canteens for 3 years
at the four dormitories of University of Macau in Henggin Island where
these two canteens are to serve up to 1,600 students. Management
believes that despite of the recent slowdown in Macau Gross Gaming
Revenue, there are still good potentials in the Macau industrial catering
business with so much development in hotels and facilities in Macau
through 2015-2018, and hence, with more visitors coming in. The
Group’s industrial catering business is therefore an important piece of the
Group’s business.

The Group is proceeding though slowly to develop its central food and
logistic processing centre at its leased site of 2,719 sq.m. at Lot D5 in the
Macau zone of Parque Industrial Transfronteirico Zhuhai — Macau. And
early foundation development works are being carried out. It is expected
that completion of the construction work to take place 12-15 months
following the completion of such foundation works. In the meantime, the
Group’s temporary central kitchen with a total usable floor area of 12,274
sq.ft. in Macau is in full operation. This temporary central processing
centre is used to carry out most of the food preparation works (such as
sorting, cleaning and chopping of food materials) for some of the Group’s
restaurants as well as for its industrial catering business.

Wholesales of Japanese Food and Materials Business

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials has
been growing slowly with promising potentials in years ahead, given new
restaurants in the various new casino/hotel developments will be opened
from 2015-2018. And this business enjoyed some turnover of HK$33.2
million in 2014 with profit.

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s food souvenir business has become an indispensable part
of the Group’s business where this business can, upon its being well-
established, generate constant and steady income and could with proper
expansion, diversify income from different geographical markets.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#H%

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS REVIEW - continued

In 2013, turnover from the food souvenir business represented sales of
moon cakes in that year. But, the Group has since the second half of
2014 launched its food souvenir business under the brand name of “}&FS
FEERH 5 Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” and “#2P9EE 3242 Ou Mun leng Kei
Peng Ka” with a total of 6 shops being opened and advertising campaign
being launched. The Group has in the past successfully obtained a short
term license for the world famous movie character “Transformers” for the
Group’s food souvenir products to enhance attraction to the customers.
And in late 2014, to further enhance the attraction of the Groups’ food
souvenir products to the customers, management has started its close
negotiation for two more world famous movie characters for short term
licenses of three years for the Group’s food souvenir products including
cookies, cakes and biscuits. The sales of these Yeng Kee bakeries have
since their shop-openings improved monthly although it suffered a total
loss of some HK$39.4 million attributable to owners in 2014. Fully aware
of such considerable losses in 2014, management has started continuing
to monitor cautiously the development of this business. Management
intends to open another three Yeng Kee bakery shops and one Yeng
Kee bakery shop kiosk in Macau. And the Group will in the first half of
2015 open at the “Macau Food Souvenir Floor” at Huafa Mall a Yeng
Kee bakery shop and another food souvenir shop under the name of
“Chocoland”. Management hopes that with more Yeng Kee bakery
shops, the Group shall build up a critical mass of its food souvenir shop
networks to reach customers and enhance sales volume.

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW

It is always the Group’s policy to be cautious in engaging in the property
investment business as management is aware of its related risk: the
Group does not consider making any acquisition unless the property is
quite unique and at very good tourist locations, capable to be self-used,
or to generate good steady rental income and healthy growth in capital
appreciation.

The Group has in 2014 bidded a piece of land with 49,850 sqg.m.
buildable gross floor area in Hengqgin Island where the Group intends
to build an international food plaza to become a tourist attraction. And
by February 2015, all the land acquisition cost of HK$260.2 million has
been fully paid and foundation works are expected to start in November
2015. And the Group has in 2014 bought an office of some 1,440 sq.ft.
in Hong Kong for self-use purpose. Forever 21 — the tenant for the most
of the Group’s investment property of 6-storey commercial building at
the prime tourist location near Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”,
Largo da Companha de Jesus N°2, Em Macau (RFIEFERE 422 E 152
o8 - pE IS EE YRR EED ) in Macau, has moved in with full operation in
early 2014.

ERFEXRGEOE-w

RZE—=F  RRFEEBNEEREZT
ABMEE - A AEBE-FT—NOFT
FFBE MBI H K Macau Yeng Kee
Bakery | [ BFIZELHZOu Mun leng Kei Peng
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HOUYHAEESEBRE - AEEBEAKDA
AEBZzRERFEEMDNBHANEEL AR
BRESN ] ZRBERTA  LNBEERZ
W3l e RZZT—NFK - BE— S MELrE
EemFEERERE,P RSN ERERD
BAEBzEMFEER(RIEHT - R
5 )EITERER - LB SIIMETRNEE
YA -FRAGEHTY  ZEREHRIE
HEREREEERARE R —HO
FHADSRS A A FE(L B8 F 58 439,400,000
B EREFYBPBER T —NFNEKXNE
B ERRTHEEESEEBNER - 18
BABNRFBRAR B HEDHRER N —E
REHREEET - AEEBR T —RF L
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HESRESERS —HIHY XM RENR R
FEE CEEFEHMEFZRIHREMR
ARE  AEEBENETIRAEEEEEDH
RMFEERG  RERRMRERIZESHE
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EEERAADINNEYERERH Z AR
% MARE-BERFBERBERZBRITSE -
BRIEMEEP AR RUEREE SR - AA
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M A49,850F F kM it - AKEBEBER
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Chairman’s Statement E#RE

OUTLOOK

The year of 2014 continued to be a year of investment for the Group
during which management has launched out in full swing the Group’s
business into different sectors of the food and catering business, as
detailed above. The Group will open the following restaurants and food
souvenir shops in the first half of 2015:

- a new Japanese restaurant of some gross floor area of 5,554
sq.ft. at Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel, Zhuhai;

- a new Japanese restaurant of some gross floor area of 2,158
sq.ft. at the shopping mall of a new casino hotel complex in Cotai;

- a franchise restaurant under the franchise “Pepper Lunch” at
Huafa Mall;

- “Chocoland”, being the Group’s own brand name and a food
souvenir shop selling chocolate based foods and products
including bakery food products at Huafa Mall;

- a new Yeng Kee bakery shop at Huafa Mall; and

- 3 Yeng Kee bakery shops and 1 Yeng Kee bakery kiosk in Macau.

The Group is in the final stage of negotiation for a tenancy to open a
ramen noodle shop under the franchise “BARI-UMA” in Hong Kong. And
a tenancy for a shop space of about 6,000 sq.ft. gross floor area for
opening a Chinese restaurant at a casino shopping mall in Cotai in the
second half of 2015 is close to finalization. And the Group has also in
2014 signed tenancy arrangements to rent six shop spaces to open three
restaurants and three food court counters at a new casino shopping mall
at Cotai area which is expected to be opened in 2016.

In March 2014, the Group has successfully through a placing and
subscription of 65.4 million shares raised new equity fund of some
HK$276.1 million to finance its development project in Henggin Island.
With these new funding, the Group has by now obtained the land in
Henggin Island and paid off its land acquisition cost as mentioned above.
The Group’s proposed food plaza at Hengqin Island will be a building
complex to house up to 50 restaurants and food souvenir shops with
diverse cuisines and food souvenir products, an exhibition hall and
related logistic facilities, offices, warehouses and car parks. The Group
intends to build such food plaza into a key tourist attraction for visitors
to Macau, Henggin Island and Zhuhai city. The Group will in due course
find appropriate partners to participate in this proposed investment.
Foundation works will be commenced in November 2015 and the
development of such food plaza may take about 3 years to complete.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#H%

OUTLOOK - continued

The Group’s current business strategy is to fully capture all the growth
potentials of the food and catering business in the Greater Macau Area
(being Macau, Henggin Island and certain parts of Zhuhai city). This
strategy would lead to the Group continuing to sustain considerable
labour and rental cost pressures in this year. Details of the new
restaurants to be opened in 2015-2016 are set out in pages 154 and 155
of this report. The Group is also in a constant and continuous process
of reviewing its business strategy to maintain its local market leading
position.

| am confident that the Group would be able to face up with the
challenges ahead and come out stronger and as resilient ever.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
16 March 2015
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Corporate Governance Report
NEEGHME

The Board is committed to maintain and ensure high standard of
corporate governance. It is regularly reviewing and improving the
corporate governance practices and standards of the Group to ensure
that business activities and decision making processes are conducted in
a proper manner and to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and
operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2014 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules except the
following deviations:

Under the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings of the Company. Due
to personal commitments, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen,
Lincoln, the independent non-executive directors of the Company, did
not attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 2 May
2014.

The Board has in place a set of update terms of reference on corporate
governance for its directors in line with the code provisions set out in
the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. These
updated terms of references are published on the Company’s website at
www.fb.com.hk (the “Company’s Website”) and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises four executive
directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent non-
executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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Corporate Governance Report ARE&#RE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board composition - Continued

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 45 and 46
of this report. All directors have confirmed that they have taken an active
interest in the Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding
of its business. The Board possesses a balance of skill and experience
which are appropriate for the requirements of the business of the
Company. The independent non-executive directors of the Company
have appropriate professional qualifications and their professional
opinions raised in the Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good
corporate governance practices. A balanced composition of executive
and nonexecutive directors also generates a strong independent element
to the Board, which exercises independent judgment effectively and
makes decision objectively for the best interests of the Company. The
Company shall review the composition of the Board regularly to ensure
the Board possessing the appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and
experience to meet the needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company’s appointed
independent non-executive directors represent at least one-third of the
Board. The Company has received from each independent non-executive
director a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that
each independent non-executive director is independent in character
and judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the
byelaws of the Company. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general
meeting is necessary for shareholders to retain an independent non-
executive director who has served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant committee to
the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided different
seminars, training courses and the relevant reading materials to the
directors during the year ended 31 December 2014. The directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the provision A.6.5 of the CG
Code during the year on Directors’ training. During the year, all directors
have participated in continuous professional development by attending
seminars briefing and reading the relevant materials to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills and provided a record of training to the
Company.

The Board has in place a set of updated procedures for shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company, and these
procedures are published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of
conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions during the year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has established a written guideline on terms no less exacting
than the Model Code for employees of the Company and directors and
employees of the Company’s subsidiaries and holding company who are
likely to be in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in
relation to the Group or securities of the Company. No incidents of non-
compliance in 2014 have been noted by the Company.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has since March 2012 set up the nomination committee with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority
and duties. These terms of references are published on the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose to
appoint any person as a director either to fill a casual vacancy on or
as an additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly
based on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate.
A newly appointed director must retire and be re-elected at the first
general meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting,
one-third of the directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by
rotation. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

Major nomination committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2014, no nomination
committee meeting was held as no new director was proposed or
appointed.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Meeting

The Board meets quarterly and regular board meetings are held at
least four times a year to approve annual and interim results, review
the business operation and the internal control system of the Group.
Apart from these regular meetings, board meetings are also held to
approve major issues including, among other things, overall strategy and
investment plans of the Group. At least 14 days’ notice of each regular
meeting is normally given to all directors. Agendas and accompanying
board papers are usually sent not less than 3 days before the date of
board meetings to ensure that the directors are given sufficient review
time. Draft minutes of board meetings and board committee meetings are
circulated to directors for their review and comment while final version of
the said minutes, duly signed, are sent to all members for their records.
All said minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open for
inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any director.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, nine board meetings were
held and the attendance of each director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors BE HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PROER T4 9/9
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREMNLE 9/9
Mr. Lai King Hung Rt 7/9
Ms. Leong In lan BETHEZ+ 8/9
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit FREGSE 9/9
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRIALE 9/9
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREF A 9/9

No board meeting was attended by the alternate director during the year.
All directors have confirmed that they have in a timely manner had no

changes in the number and nature of offices held in public companies or
organisations and other significant commitments during the year 2014.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all directors to make informed decisions at board of director
meetings and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management
always provides the directors with appropriate, complete and reliable
information in a timely manner. In addition, management has been
providing the directors a monthly management report and a quarterly
business update public announcement which contain the monthly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each director can have
separate and independent access to the management of the Company
if additional information is required. The Company has also provided
appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against its directors
and senior management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-today
running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has prepared specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the year, the Board has considered the following corporate
governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and

- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk
management systems of the Group through the audit committee.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has set up the remuneration committee since 2005 with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority
and duties. The Board has in place a set of updated terms of reference
for the remuneration committee, a copy of which is published on the
Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to
the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive directors and senior management as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to directors and senior management are
set out in the notes 11 and 12 to the financial statements on pages 100
and 101 of this report.

The members of the remuneration committee during the year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

Major remuneration committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2014, one remuneration
committee meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration
package of the directors, and the individual attendance of members is
set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFLEE 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit ROBBESE 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny FR BN A 11
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by the alternate
director during the year.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has since 2002 set up the audit committee with specific
written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties.
The Board has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s Website
and the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the
Group’s financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance
issues and make relevant recommendations to the Board. And the audit
committee meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

All audit committee members are independent non-executive directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2014, two audit committee
meetings were held and the individual attendance of members is set out as
follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRELEE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE A 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIPRIE 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by the alternate director
during the year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued
In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the year of 2014:

(i) review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements;

(iif) review of the Group’s internal control system and discussed the
relevant issues including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions; and

(iv) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March
2012 established a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
raise concerns, in confidence, with the audit committee about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Company. A copy of such
system arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and the
Stock Exchange’s website.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the
auditor of the Company carried out the review on the interim report of
the Company in 2014. The fee of the annual audit was HK$1,370,000
whereas the fee in respect of the non-audit assurance on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions and the interim review were
HK$330,000.
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RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor about
their reporting responsibilities is set out on pages 57 and 58 of this
report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year, the Board has complied with the code provision on
internal control as set out in the CG code. The Board is responsible
for the Group’s system of internal control and for reviewing its
effectiveness. The management of the Company has established a
set of comprehensive policies, standards and procedures in areas of
operational, financial and risk controls for maintaining proper accounting
records; for safeguarding assets against unauthorised use or disposition;
and for ensuring the reliability of financial information to achieve a
satisfactory level of assurance against the likelihood of the occurrence of
fraud and errors. During the year, the Board has conducted a review of
the effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Company and its
principal subsidiaries with no material issues noted.

The Board has also considered that there is adequate resources,
qualifications and experience of staff in the Group to monitor the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting functions. The Company shall ensure
such matters are under review by the Board periodically and training
programmes are being provided to the staff whenever necessary to
ensure their knowledge and experience are adequate to discharge their
duties.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company shall, for the purpose to keep its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated bye-laws
of the Company in a consolidated form on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

Bye-laws is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Group establishes communications with shareholders through the
publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports in the Company’s Website.

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, shareholders, holding at
the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right to vote at general
meetings of the Company, can, by written requisition to the board or the
company secretary, request to convene a special general meeting for
the transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Any general
meeting, at which the passing of a special resolution is to be considered,
shall be called by not less than 21 clear business days’ notice, whilst
others may be called by not less than 14 clear business days’ notice.

The chairman of any general meetings ensures that the shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the bye-laws of the Company.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available in the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS - continued

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders, shareholders
are encouraged to attend annual general meeting of the Company
at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the Board’s
committees are available to answer questions related to the Group’s
business. The matters resolved at the 2014 AGM are summarised below:

- approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2013;

- approval of the final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2013;

- Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, Mr. Lai King Hung and Mr. Yu Kam
Yuen, Lincoln were re-elected as executive director;

- re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the
Company;

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of its
total issue share capital; and

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares
in the Company not exceeding 10% of its total issue share capital.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, 2014 AGM was held and the
attendance of each director is set out as follows:

BRREFRREERE -

AHERREREER - A ASBDRELRE
AARZRIAEAS SEEIFREEE
BTEEERZIRENG LREANAEE
$H2IRM  R-T-MERFBFAS L
2 BEBAMT

— HEHEZ-_E—=F+=-A=+—H1t

FE 2 EEZIBHRE

- EEE—Z—=F+_A=+—HL1
FEZARBRE

- FEMRBAREE BEOALERRBER
SERNITES

- BEABVEEERIHMELEERA
Al AR B INEZERED

- FEERH—REE - ARCE - #TR
BRIETHBBARBEEITRARTE20%
ZRHMNAD - R

- RAEEFEH—KREE  UBEABEAR
RAEBEITIRAEEE10% 2B ©

REE-ZT—NF+_A=+—HLEFE -
BT _Z-HFRRAFARE  UTREES
ZHFEER

No. of meeting attended

Directors BE HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRER T4 171
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREMNLE 11
Mr. Lai King Hung RSt 0/1
Ms. Leong In lan BETHEZ+ 0/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGSE 0N
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRIE 0/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFE A 1/1

No general meeting was attended by the alternate director during the
year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the
shareholders.

BEEERFRYBHFEEIARRAS -

ARAREEERRNEERBEERRAE LERX
BRARRHER  AHEBRRALEZNTAUUER
BREFARRERFELEWE  XARA]
WERE EFETEREMERREMLES

12 o
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable
activities to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland
China and Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that the staff is the valuable asset, and human
capital is important, to the growth of the Company. The Company
provides staff with training to enhance their commercial and technical
skills and expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working
environment to staff of different sections.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the community
chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai is the company secretary of the Company and took
no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training during the year
2014.

24 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A

eEIERE

ERLEMAR]  ARAHEEHLERETARLAR
SHUGZRXEREER - ARARERBEE
ATDEEHGEAETE  BERFANBE
T2RPmE8  BHRRF  FERERE
BHEPELEEERRED -

1
RRABFREEDED AR ERCEEEE
BRANER - BIRFHBEBEERTT - EXEKEE
KBEMZ - ARRAEREBRERHEE © I
KRB MAEHPIE TRHL 2 THERE

it &
ERSARRSAERETH RN ERREB
BURERFPEAFIRY  ARRERZEET
REFPRBTAEFEAL -

LRME
REBRERARAZARANE  YR=-F
— P R T DTS/ N 2 AR -



Management Discussion and Analysis

BRI 2T

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$858.9 million for
the year ended 31 December 2014, representing an increase of
approximately 15.1% as compared to those of last year of HK$746.5

million.

Details of turnover breakdown (note 1) are as follows:

g ) ]

ERE

EERBEOTHBEFEDOT -

AREBRHEE-_Z—NFE+_A=+—H1t
FEH L ¥R /858,900,000 7T - BEF
746,500,000/ 7T EF#915.1% °

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2014
—E-mE
HK$’million
BEET
TURNOVER BT
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants BHAZEEE
Chinese restaurants P EEE
Western and other restaurants* A M EMmERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Industrial catering THER
Food wholesale RmittE
Food and catering business BYRERER
Food souvenir business ERFEEL
Property investment business MEREERE
Total @t

2013 2012
—T—=F —E——4F
HK$’ million HK$’ million

AEET AEET

385.7 334.3

165.6 138.8

61.7 56.5

62.2 65.0

675.2 594.6

18.4 7.1

31.6 27.5

725.2 629.2

7.2 2.8

14.1 141

746.5 646.1
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31

December 2014 and 2013:

TURNOVER

Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants

Chinese restaurants

Western and other restaurants*
Food court counters

P K B
EXRESEN

Industrial catering
Food wholesale

Food and catering business
Food souvenir business
Property investment business

BRYRBRER
BmFEER
MRBRERE

Total

Note 1: Certain figures of 2013 and 2012 were restated to conform with the current year’s

presentation.

* The turnover of “Other restaurants” for the year 2014 mainly included turnover from
Pacific Coffee and Royal Thai Kitchen of the Group.

The increase in turnover of food and catering business was mainly
attributable to the Group’s expanded restaurant operations. The turnover
growth in food souvenir business was attributable to the increase of sales
from the Group’s new six Yeng Kee bakery shops opened in Macau. The
increase in turnover of Group’s property investment business was mainly
attributable to the increase in rental income of the Group’s investment

properties.
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MO8 -&
EEE-F

TRUBHE-F-—MER-F—=F+_f

=t HIEFENEER

2014 Change 2013
—ZE-mF e —E—=F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEETT BoL EEYC
+3.7% 385.7

+13.7% 165.6

+60.0% 61.7

-3.2% 62.2

+10.7% 675.2

+116.3% 18.4

+5.1% 31.6

+13.1% 725.2

+105.6% 7.2

+69.5% 141

+15.1% 746.5

e ZE—=FR-_Z-_FHNETHFEEY - UE

ABRFEN2IHA -

—E-NEEAMBREINEXEIBZEERASL
SEATFMBEE R AR EEE o

RYMEREHOEXBEN  TBHEERAK
SEBEREEEY RETEEBNERER

Ft - RERAEERIRFIFIENE

R RE

MEREEER - ARENMERERHEE
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third
and fourth quarters of 2014 and 2013:

TURNOVER £ 3
First quarter EF—=E
Second quarter FE-EFE
Third quarter E=F
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total w5t

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and
fourth quarters of 2014 are as follows:

R 35 1RA —aw
EESR

TRUEB-_Z-NFR_FT-—=FF—  F

ZCBZRFEMOFEREEE

2014
—E-mF
HK$’million
BEET

217.3
201.7
212.6
227.3

858.9

AEER B —MEE—

Change 2013
L
% HK$’ million
BoOt BEBT
+23.7% 175.6
+19.0% 169.5
+8.0% 196.8
+11.1% 204.6
+15.1% 746.5
B F=ZREN

FENEEBRNMHBLT

2014
—E-mF
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
EEE F-FE FEFE E—FE
HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’ million
BEET BEET AEBT BEET
TURNOVER R
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants AXERE 93.6 92.4 100.5 113.5
Chinese restaurants R EEE 52.9 42.9 42.5 50.0
Western and other restaurants  7A=\ &z H fth & E2 271 25.9 23.5 22.2
Food court counters EREIGIEMN 18.2 16.2 11.9 13.9
191.8 177.4 178.4 199.6
Industrial catering 4 14.9 10.4 7.5 7.0
Food wholesale R 8.3 8.5 8.8 7.6
Food and catering business BY R E&RE 215.0 196.3 104.7 214.2
Food souvenir business EmFEEK 5.4 8.6 - 0.8
Property investment MERE
business Es 6.9 7.7 7.0 2.3
Total st 227.3 212.6 201.7 217.3
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA TS RS — 40

Turnover - Continued EEE-W

Details of the Group’s same store performance (note 2) in term of ARNREBZEBNTHEERERN T —MNE 2+
turnover for the first half and second half of 2014 and the whole of 2014 FR T+ FUN —_ZE—NFEFREEBEMS
of restaurants and industrial catering business are as follows: Z AR (MIsE2) sFIEmT -

For the first half of

F¥F

2014 Change 2013
—ZT-mF e —E-=F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEERT Bott BEAT

TURNOVER =E S

Restaurants: B

Japanese restaurants B EEE +20.6% 177.7
Chinese restaurants B +12.8% 78.1
Western and other restaurants AR EMERE +19.4% 27.3
Food court counters ERESEMN +15.7% 223
+18.1% 305.4
Industrial catering TEEHR +33.3% 6.9
+18.5% 312.3
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued MIEEE -
Turnover - Continued EEE-#F
For the second half of
TE
2014 Change 2013
—E-mF ) —F=F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BHEBTT Bkt AEST
TURNOVER EER
Restaurants: REE
Japanese restaurants HAZEE -13.6% 206.7
Chinese restaurants B -12.9% 87.4
Western and other restaurants AR LEMERE +6.1% 33.0
Food court counters EREHIEM +0.7% 29.3
-10.5% 356.4
Industrial catering TEER +108.7% 11.5
-6.7% 367.9
For the year
2F
2014 Change 2013
—E—-mE &g 2=
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEBT ANt BEET
TURNOVER EERE
Restaurants: ZEE -
Japanese restaurants B EEE +2.2% 384.4
Chinese restaurants X EEE -0.8% 165.5
Western and other restaurants AR EHAMmEE +12.1% 60.3
Food court counters ERESEM +7.2% 51.6
+2.7% 661.8
Industrial catering TEER +80.4% 18.4
+4.8% 680.2

Note 2: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those shops/outlets which ~ Fiif2 : FERBEZN T -—MER - FT-=FRHEPLE
were in place in the same periods of 2014 and 2013 only.

ZEEER T BRI -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross margin (the Group’s turnover less food costs)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less food costs) of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 was about HK$626.4
million, representing an increase of approximately 15.8% as compared to
those of last year of HK$541.1 million. The increase in gross margin was
attributable to mainly the strong turnover performance of the Group’s
business in the first half of 2014. The Group has over the last three
years maintained steady healthy gross margin and gross margin ratio as
follows:

=7
%

Gross margin

Gross margin ratio*

* Gross margin over turnover

Below is a table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s
turnover less food costs) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of
2014 and 2013:

GROSS MARGIN EF
First quarter EF—FE
Second quarter FE-_FE
Third quarter E==FE
Fourth quarter FNEE
Total 5t
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B3O EE -
ERN(EELEEBRBYHRA)
HE-_Z-—NF+_A=1+—HLEFE &
SEEMN(NAEELEEERRYAS) A
626,400,000/ 7T * & Z F 541,100,000 7T 1%
MN#15.8% « EF EADEZEFRERREER
T F LY FoEREERRREBY - K
SEBEA=FHIFBEBENREMNE - X575
NN

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—HLEE

2014 2013 2012
—ZT—mEF —E—=F —EF——-F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEBT BEATT BEBT

626.4 5411 460.5

72.9% 72.5% 71.3%

ERBR A S £

TRUEB-_ZFZ-—NFHR_FT-—=FF—F
— B REOFENEMN(BIAREBRE X
RYIRKAK)

2014 Change 2013
—E—mEF e —EF—=F
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEBT Bkt BEATT

160.6 +27.2% 126.3

149.3 +22.2% 122.2

156.3 +9.1% 143.2

160.2 +7.2% 149.4

626.4 +15.8% 5411
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross operating profit (the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs)

The gross operating profit, being the Group’s turnover less food
costs and direct operating costs, of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2014 was about HK$243.3 million, representing a decrease
of approximately 10.5% as compared to those of last year of HK$271.8
million. The decreases in gross operating profit and gross operating profit
ratio were mainly attributable to the weak performance of the Group’s
restaurants in the second half of 2014 and the increased operating costs
from the Group’s new restaurants in Huafa Mall and Yeng Kee bakery
shops, the last of which made an attributable loss of some HK$39.4
million to the Group. The Group’s gross operating profit and gross
operating profit ratio for last three years are as follows:

Gross operating profit EER
Gross operating profit ratio* B T
# Gross operating profit over turnover

Below is a table of comparison of the gross operating profit (being the
Group’s turnover less food costs and direct operating costs) of the first,
second, third and fourth quarters of 2014 and 2013:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT REER
First quarter F—FE
Second quarter E-EFE
Third quarter E=FG
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total w5t

MO8 -&
REEF(FEELEXERBRYRAREE
BEHA)
AEERHEE_Z—NF+-_A=+—HILF
EZREEEMN(AAEEEEBREYNE R
B & B ) 49 5243,300,000/8 7T © BEF
271,800,000 70 T X %710.5% © &&FEF K&
BEMETR  FEFARAEEZEEN-F
—ETHEFRBERE  URAEEEEER
HOMEBELRREHRESH 2 EEXNA L
1% EH S ANEE S E1E4939,400,0007 7T © A<
SERBE-F2EEEFNREEEFEKLE
T

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HLEE
2014 2013 2012
—E2-IF —E—=F —E-CF
HK$’ million HKS$’ million HKS’million
BEER BEAT BEAT

243.3 271.8 237.1

28.3% 36.4% 36.7%

# EEENRIAE

TREB-_Z-NFHR-_T-=FF—  F
ZEZREOFENKLEN(AEEEE
BREMRAREREERA)

2014 Change 2013
—2-mE #5  —T-=%
HK$’million % HKS’million

BEER ANkt BEET

84.9 +37.4% 61.8
72.4 +20.5% 60.1
47.5 -37.7% 76.2
38.5 -47.8% 73.7

243.3 -10.5% 271.8
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

EBITDA

The EBITDA for the year ended 31 December 2014 was approximately
HK$252.3 million representing a decrease of approximately 29.5% as
compared to those of last year of HK$357.9 million. The decrease in
the EBITDA was mainly attributable to (i) the loss from the Group’s food
souvenir business, (i) the exchange loss on bank deposits and (iii) the
lesser increase in fair value gain of the Group’s investment property in
Macau. The Group’s EBITDA and EBITDA against turnover ratio over the
last three years are as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDAFR ¥ & ¥ 88k =

EBITDA against turnover ratio

Net profit

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2014 was approximately HK$168.8 million representing
a decrease of approximately 35.3% as compared to those of last year
of HK$261.0 million. The decrease of the Group’s results was mainly
attributable to (i) the loss from the Group’s food souvenir business, (i) the
exchange loss on bank deposits and (iii) the lesser increase in fair value
gain of the Group’s investment property.

The profit attributable to owners of the Company and profit attributable
to owners of the Company against turnover ratio over the last three years
are as follows:

Profit attributable to owners of the VNN Y SN )
Company gl

Profit attributable to owners of the RARIER AR TGS
Company against turnover ratio AL R
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MO8 -&

EBITDA
AEBREBEZE-E—NF+-_A=1+—HILHF
€ K EBITDA %) /2 252,300,000 5 7T © & & F
357,900,000/ 7T T k #729.5%  EBITDAJR 4
FERRNO)EEBRRBFEEBHNEIE  ()IRTT
TFRWE L EE « M) ANEB RPN EY
E¥RnBEREERRD AEEBE=ZFH
EBITDAMEBITDAME ¥ & 2 RA L AT AT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2014 2013 2012
—EF-nmF —F-=F —E——fF
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million

BEBTT BEBTT BAEET

PLY] 357.9 343.5

29.4% 47.9% 53.2%

AR
REBEZE_ZT-—NF+_A=+—HILFE K
NEEA NG 4 /168,800,000 7T * &
ZE R HIHI261,000,00078 7T~ #££735.3% © A
SEEETEK  T2HEROAEERMATEERES
MEE  (NIRTTEROELER  K(i) A& E
BREMEZz AR BEWREIERRD -

BE=ZFORRBEEAREGN RARRHE
BAREBNESE XL REZFINOT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLHFE

2014 2013 2012
—E-mF —E—=F —E—=F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BHEBTT AEBT AEET

168.8 261.0 242.3

19.7% 35.0% 37.5%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net profit - Continued

The Net Ordinary Operating Profit (being the profit attributable to owners
excluding any special non-recurring income or any net fair value gain
from investment properties) for the year ended 31 December 2014 was
approximately HK$103.7 million representing a decrease of approximately
33.3% as compared to those of last year of HK$155.4 million. Set out
below are the Net Ordinary Operating Profit with Net Ordinary Operating
Profit ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Profit against turnover) for the last
three years ended 31 December 2014:

Net Ordinary Operating Profit T B L F
Net Ordinary Operating Profit against 3 45 < 4l F| #8
turnover ratio ]

The Group’s food and catering business remained the main revenue
contributor to the Group while the Group’s food souvenir business was
gradually being built up and the Group’s property investment continued
to contribute steady rental income in 2014.

Earnings per share

The earnings per share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2014 was some HK24.77 cents, representing a decrease of 40.3% as
compared to those of last year of HK41.49 cents. Such decrease was
mainly attributable to (i) the increase in weighted average number of
ordinary shares of the Company through a placement of new shares in
March 2014 and (ii) the decrease in profit attributable to owners. The
Group earnings per share over the last 3 years are as follows:

Earnings per share — basic BRAF -EX

MO8 -&

fF -
HE-"Z-—NE+-A=1+—HIFE LB
KA (BD R 5T M AR A B R JE 4 & A ST
A EMERA R BERGFAEZHE AEEES
#) #)/4108,700,000/8 7T+ 8 &4 155,400,000
BT TB433.83% c TREHEEZ_ZT—NF
+ A=+ BLBEZAFENLRELLH
FE R TS & 40 R b 3R (B A & LRI R &
¥%5) -

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEE

2014 2013 2012
—E-mF —T-=fF —T——fF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEETT BEBT BEET

103.7 155.4 121.6

12.1% 20.8% 18.8%

R-ZT—NF  AERERVMNREREBEER
AEBEZTEN SN MAKENRRTIE
EBerLEy AEENKREMEREER
RIREMEZ WA -

BRER
ARRREBE-Z—NF+-_A=+—HLF
ER BT B4 7780 - BREFA41.49
B A40.3% - BREFIRLD - EERE A()
AAREBRINEFHHEA T —HNF= A/
T EF - KA ARG F T - A
EERBE=ZFHERAFMT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2014 2013 2012
—EF-nmF —F-=F —E-—fF
HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL AL AL
24.77 41.49 43.18
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Earnings per share - Continued

R 35 C1RA — a7
BREN -

The earnings per share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary #®HZE-Z—/WE&E+-_A=+—HIFFEE A4

Operating Profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 was some
HK15.22 cents, representing a decrease of 38.4% as compared to those
of last year of HK24.70 cents. Below is the earnings per share based on

the Net Ordinary Operating Profit over the last 3 years:

AR TR E M ENERER L B15.22
B BEF24. 7081 TF£38.4% ° &R T
BEZFRBEREEOCHAENERAT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

Net Ordinary Operating Profit
per share — basic

Cash flows

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2014 was approximately HK$195.1 million, representing
a decrease of 17.9% as compared to those of last year of HK$237.5
million. The Group’s cash inflow from operating activities over the last 3

years are as follows:

R E RS
7T A FRY237,500,00078 7T T #E17.9% © A&
SERNBE=ZFHKEEBME

2014 2013 2012
— & T =4 —ET——F
HK cents HK cents HK cents
B AL AL
SRLBEE
HER) — ER 24.70 21.67
HERE
AEBREBEE T —NF+_A=1+—HIF

SIR €W AL A195,100,0007%

SHERALT :

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEE

2014
—F—mEF
HK$’million

BEERT

Cash inflow from operating activities

LETEHMSHRESRA 195.1
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2013 2012
—E-=fF —F——F
HKS$’ million HK$’ million
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2014 was approximately
HK$1,194.8 million representing an increase of approximately 45.4% as
compared to 31 December 2013 of HK$821.7 million. The increase in net
assets was mainly attributable to (i) the new equity raised by the placing
of new ordinary shares of the Company in March 2014 and (ii) the profit
attributable to owners in 2014. The net assets and net assets per share
of the Group as at 31 December 2014, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

BEFE

Net assets

Net assets per share — basic BREEFTE ALK

OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s principal
activities were in the sales of food and catering (previously named as “Food
and beverage”), food souvenir and property investment.

Food and Catering Business

Restaurant Chain

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the food and catering
business contributed some HK$820.2 million turnover representing about
95.5% of turnover of the Group, an increase of approximately 13.1%
as compared to those of last year of HK$725.2 million. Such increase
was attributable to the Group’s new restaurants opened in Macau and
Mainland China during the year, despite of high operating costs.

During the year, the Group opened 13 new restaurants and 19 food court
counters and closed 3 restaurants. During 2014, the Group’s restaurant
operation continued to be subject to the increased direct operating costs
relating to the 3 new restaurants and 19 food court counters which were
finally opened in late 2014 in Mainland China where these restaurants/
food court counters built up in sales slowly without higher level of revenue
to cover their expenses. As at 31 December 2014, the Group had 39
restaurants and 21 food court counters.

B3O EE -

EEFE
AEERZZE—NOF+_A=+—HMNEEF
FA#)/41,194,800,000/8 0 R=ZE—=F+=
A =+ —H821,700,0007& jT = F #145.4% -
BEFHEEN FEHRO0ARAFTRE—N
F=ZAREMEBRIRAE S ZFRA LN =
T F 2B ABEEFE - AEBRZ
T—UF  —FE—=FE_F—Z-F+=HA
—t+t—HANEEFENEREEFENOT ¢

As at 31 December

BZz+=-—B=+—8
2014 2013 2012
HK$’m|"|0n HK$’m||||on HK$'mIII|on
BEETT ABEET BEET
1,194.8 821.7 603.4
HKS HK$
BT ST
1.307 0.959

EEO
BE_Z-NOF+-_A=+—HIEFE &K
SEXZXBRRYNMER(AIEIRY MK
) RMFEIHEULDERE -

BYUREBRER

B
HE-_Z-—-NE+_-_A=+—HIFE =
) K B BR 3 T E BR & % 58 49 820,200,000 78
T HERTEBEZEEENBLSN  BEF
725,200,000/ 8 7T MAI13.1% © ZIGRIIBAR
AEBAFEHSSHNEERAN - HERFR
FESRPY Ko b B A 4 B 2R R o

FA - AEERRISEFEENMIEAXRES
B MIMERDEE -RN_T—HF K&
B EREGEBEHMMEREM19EERE
BREUN T —NFRAEPE AR RN
HEELERALROEE  BENLSER =
RESBUZHRBHE - BIREELERS
W ARM@ERY R _T-—mFE+-_A=+—
B RNEEBMER K21 EXRESEL -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Number of restaurant’s analysis for the last three years and as at the

ﬂﬁ

=]

RYREBRER -
BE=ZFREERARSEHNERRB INH
(U

As at 31 December
BEZ+-HA=1+—H
2014 2013 2012

—Z-mF —T—=F —T——fF

date of this report is listed as follows:
As at the
date of
this report
8z
REHAH
Number of restaurants EEZA
Japanese restaurants (note a) HAZEE (MFa) 10
Chinese restaurants (note b) R EEE (o) 10
Western and other restaurants A REMERE
(note c) (P 5Ee) 15
Industrial catering (note d) TZ R (H5Ed) 4
39
Food court counters ERESEM 21
60
Total area of restaurants (sq.ft.) ZEAEmE(CEAR) 277,102 sq.ft.
(note ) (HMisEe) 277,102F¥ 7R
Turnover over total area of EXEBRLELE
restaurants YRR Not applicable
(per sq.ft. per annum) (BEEF¥IR) TNEA

10 9 11
10 6 7

15 1 12
4 3 1

39 29 31
21 2 10

60 31 41

e enin | 133,179 sa.ft. 131,416 sq.ft.
a0 ESS 133179F R 131,416F 5 R

Note a: As at 31 December 2014, Japanese restaurants included 8 Edo Japanese
Restaurants and 2 Musashi Japanese Restaurants.

Note b: As at 31 December 2014, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 “456”
Modern Shanghai Cuisine, 5 Shiki Hot Pot Restaurants, 1 Good Fortune Kitchen, 1
Fortune Inn Restaurant and 1 noodle congee shop.

Note c: As at 31 December 2014, Western and other restaurants included 1 Madeira
Portuguese Restaurant, 1 Azores Portuguese Restaurant, 1 Vergnano lItalian
Restaurant, 8 Pacific Coffee, 1 Royal Thai Kitchen, 1 multi cuisine restaurant and 2
sandwich bars.

Note d: As at 31 December 2014, industrial catering included 4 student/staff canteens.

Note e: The total gross floor area as at 31 December 2012 had been calculated with
exclusion of 15,947 sq.ft. gross floor area of joint venture’s restaurants.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business - Continued
Restaurant Chain — Continued

Number of restaurants and food court counter’s analysis for the last three

years by geographical is listed as follows:

Number of restaurants EEZHE
Macau !
Mainland China HR B A3
Hong Kong B

Number of food court counters EXRESEMNER
Macau P

Mainland China HR B A3,

Hong Kong B

Details of Group’s restaurants are stated in the List of Restaurants/Food

Court Counters/Stores set out on pages 147 to 155 of this report.

The Group’s gross margin, gross operating profit and net profit
attributable to owners from its food and catering business generated
some HK$597.8 million, HK$266.3 million and HK$140.3 million
respectively during the year, representing increases of 14.3%, 2.3% and
decrease of 2.3% respectively as compared to the last year. More details
on the Group’s food and catering business are set out above as well as

in the Chairman’s Statement of this report.

Industrial Catering

In 2014, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived from its
operations of providing the canteen services for universities and school
with a modest turnover of some HK$39.8 million, at a reasonable profit.

EEDB-#

BYUREREK-#

EEEE
BESFERNBAEEDNEEREEESIE
(I8 B D ITEFIMT -

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—8H
2013 2012
—E-=fF —F—=
28 30
1 1
29 31

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—8H
2013 2012
—E-=fF —F—=
2 10
2 10

AEBERHIBRNAREL 147215 ZE
B/ ERBESENLEH

TEBRYREREBRFANCER - HEA
FEAG 48 & £ 7 K 45 F) 95 Bl 49 £ 597,800,000 7
JT * 266,300,000 7T % 140,300,000/8 7T » &
EFIBP14.3% * 2.3% KR 12.3% o R AE
ERMREREFNEZFBEHN X RAR
EHERREA o

THEH

RoZ—mE AEENTEEREHRE X
BERASRSRBUBERG 2 2% - B2
¥F WA 0 4)/589,800,000/8 7T 0 WEEE
SR -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Food Wholesale

The Group’s food wholesale business of Japanese food and materials
has grown slowly with promising potentials in years ahead, given the new
restaurants at the various new casino/hotel developments will be open
from 2015-2018. And this business enjoyed some turnover of HK$33.2
million in 2014 with profit.

Food Souvenir Business

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the food souvenir business
contributed some HK$14.8 million turnover representing about 1.7%
of turnover of the Group, an increase of approximately 105.6% as
compared to those of last year of HK$7.2 million. Such increase was due
to the additional sales from the 6 new Yeng Kee bakery shops opened in
Macau during the year.

The Group’s gross margin, gross operating loss and net loss attributable
to owners from its food souvenir business generated some HK$7.2
million, HK$47.0 milion and HK$39.4 million. The gross operating loss
and net loss were mainly due to the advertising and promotion expenses
of HK$28.0 million incurred for the year. Further details of the Group’s
food souvenir business are set out in the Chairman’s Statement of this
report.

Details of Group’s food souvenir shops are set out in the List of Food
Souvenir Shops on pages 156 and 157 of this report.

Property Investment Business

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s 6-storeys
commercial building in Macau has generated a steady rental income of
some HK$23.9 million representing about 2.8% of turnover of the Group,
an increase of approximately 69.5% as compared to those of last year
of HK$14.1 million. The tenancy of major portion of the Key Investment
Property was renewed in 2014 for a term of five years. The remaining
portion of the Key Investment Property was used for the Group’s flagship
food souvenir shop. On 1 January 2014, the Group has reclassified the
self-use portion of the Key Investment Property of HK$71.0 million from
investment property to freehold land and buildings.

The Group’s net profit attributable to owners from property investment
business generated some HK$80.2 million during the year, representing
a decrease of 38.6% as compared to the last year of HK$130.7 million.
Such decrease was mainly attributable to the lesser of fair value gain
from investment properties and partly to the exchange loss from bank
deposits.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business - Continued

The Group’s investment properties excluding self-use portion were
valued at HK$523.0 million as at 31 December 2014 (2013: HK$449.0
million), a gross fair value gain of HK$74.0 million was recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended
31 December 2014, representing a decrease of 38.3% as compared to
those of last year of HK$120.0 million.

Details on the Group’s properties are set out on page 146 in the Group’s
Properties to this report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The early foundation works for the construction of the Group’s central
food processing and logistic centre have been proceeding. It is expected
that completion of the construction work is expected to take 12-15
months following the completion of such foundation works. The Group
has also continued to actively enhance its logistic support including food
sourcing and food process facilities.

The management and staff teams have been expanded in 2014 with
now near 1,900 people in Macau, Mainland China and Hong Kong.
Management and staff teams have been expanded during 2014 and will
continue to be expanded in the first half of 2015 with new restaurants
and more food souvenir shops to be opened. Remuneration packages
including medical plan have been and will be regularly reviewed with
reference to market terms, individual qualifications, experience, duties
and responsibilities. During the year, various training activities including
operational safety and management skills have been conducted to
enhance operation efficiency.

DIVIDENDS

A final dividend of HK3.0 cents per share (2013: HK5.5 cents) have been
recommended. The total dividends for the year ended 31 December
2014 will amount to HKB.0 cents per share (2013: HK8.0 cents) including
the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per share (2013: HK2.5 cents).
Subject to the approval of shareholders at the 2015 AGM, the final
dividend will be payable on 29 May 2015 to shareholders whose name
appears on the register of members of the Company on 19 May 2015.

BEOE-w

MEREEK-#&
W-ZE—ME+-A=+—0 K&EELKEY
¥ (M8 A3 ) K{EE A523,000,0007 7T
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DIVIDENDS - continued

The Group’s operating cash flow was strong in 2014 with a healthy
level of cash holdings be maintained. The policy of upholding a dividend
payout ratio of not less than 30% of the annual Net Ordinary Operating
Profit has been upheld. The Company’s dividend policy is stated in the
Chairman’s Statement of this report. The dividend payout ratio based on
the total dividends (all dividends including interim, final and if any, special
dividends) over the profit attributable to owners for the last three years
are as follows:

Total dividends payout ratio (based on 4k 8 bt % (3R B A
the profit attributable to owners) FEMHEREE)

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit, for the last three years are as follows:

Total dividends payout ratio (based on 42k B tb & (1R RR L iBAC &
the Net Ordinary Operating Profit) ahFIEE

The dividend payout ratio, based on the aggregate of the interim and final
dividends only over the Net Ordinary Operating Profit, for the last three
years are as follows:

Interim and final dividends payout fRER R R EARR B
ratio (based on the Net Ordinary TRE LR (IR IR TR
Operating Profit) WAFE)
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MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2014, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2013: Nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had net current assets of HK$318.4
million (2013: HK$312.2 million). As at 31 December 2014, the Group
had cash and bank balances of HK$696.7 million (2013: HK$654.3
million), while the Group’s pledged bank deposits amounted to HK$231.0
million (2013: HK$228.4 million) in which HK$202.7 million (2013:
HK$207.7 million) has been pledged to a bank to secure a bank loan
and the balance of HK$28.3 million (2013: HK$20.7 million) has been
pledged to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying
rental deposit.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans of
HK$347.1 million (2013: HK$353.9 million). The Group had three (2013:
two) secured bank loans, including a bank loan of HK$200.0 million
(2013: HK$200.0 million) which was interest bearing at the prime rate
in Macau less 2.25% per annum, repayable within five years from 2012
and secured by the bank deposits. The second secured mortgage loan
of HK$133.6 million (2013: HK$146.8 million) was interest bearing at
1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 2.75% per
annum, repayable within fifteen years from 2011 and secured by the
investment properties and freehold land and buildings of the Group. The
last secured mortgage loan of HK$13.5 million (2013: nil) was interest
bearing at HIBOR plus 1.8% per annum, repayable within seven years
from 2014 and secured by the leasehold land and buildings of the Group.

In 2013, an unsecured bank loan of HK$7.1 million was unsecured,
interest bearing at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25% per annum and
repayable by 60 equal instalments from May 2008. The Group fully
settled such unsecured bank loan during the year.

The Group’s borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES - continued
The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

BERAELE

Gearing ratio

The decrease in Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2014 is mainly
due to the repayment of bank loans and the increase in the Group’s total
equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2014 was 2.80 (2013: 2.41).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of property, plant and equipment were approximately
HK$185.9 million (2013: HK$27.4 million).

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2014, the Group pledged the investment properties
and freehold land and building to a bank in Macau to secure a mortgage
loan and also pledged a bank deposits to this bank to secure a bank
loan. The Group also pledged the leasehold land and building to a bank
in Hong Kong to secure a mortgage loan. Other than that, the Group did
not have any charges on assets.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2013: Nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION
The Group had no material changes in the Group’s composition during
the year 2014.
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EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2014, a total of 30 full-time
staff in Hong Kong (2013: 7), 554 full-time staff in Mainland China (2013:
64) and 1,313 full-time staff in Macau (2013: 1,002). The remuneration
policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the remuneration
committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence,
while the detail remuneration packages for the employees are determined
by the management based on their performance.

A new employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted
on 8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set
out in note 4(m) to the financial statements of this report.

USE OF PROCEEDS

In November 2012, the Company undertook a placement and issued
75,000,000 new ordinary shares at HK$1.2 per share to independent
third parties. The net proceeds from this placement were some HK$86.9
million. Up to 31 December 2014, the Group has applied HK$67.5 million
of the net proceeds, details are as follows:
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2014 2013

—B-QmF —T=F

HK$’million HK$ million

BEEBT BEBT

Opening of new restaurants R TR EE 34.6 16.9
Acquisition of kitchen equipment for its central ERREEANE

kitchen BE&E 10.6 4.2

Working capital EEES 22.3 22.3

Total HEt 67.5 43.4

The Group will further apply the remaining proceeds of HK$19.4 million
for the development of its central food processing and logistic centre in
Macau.

In March 2014, the Company undertook a placement and issued
65,400,000 new ordinary shares at HK$4.3 per share to independent
third parties. The net proceeds from this placement were some
HK$276.1 million. Up to 31 December 2014, the Group has applied
HK$130.5 million of the net proceeds for the deposit of land acquisition
of the Group’s project at Henggin Island and would apply the remaining
proceeds of HK$145.6 million to finance this project of the Group in
2015.
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EEERLAR DN

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

U

(if

From Wednesday, 6 May 2015 to Monday, 11 May 2015 (both
days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’s
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2015 AGM. The record date
for the 2015 AGM shall be 11 May 2015. In order to qualify to be
shareholders of the Company to attend, act and vote at the 2015
AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 5 May 2015; and

From Monday, 18 May 2015 to Tuesday, 19 May 2015 (both
days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to the proposed final dividend. The record date for the
entitlement to the final dividend shall be 19 May 2015. In order
to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer office in
Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Friday, 15 May 2015.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 145 of this
report.
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Profile of Directors
]

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 55, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 24 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a brother of the Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan
Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 63, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 29 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region and a committee member of the
Shanghai Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. He holds a
bachelor’s degree and a master’s degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan joined the Group in March 2004. She has over 19
years of experience in the accounting finance field and has obtained
an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF Technical
College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 57, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group’s food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor of science degree in science from the University of Manitoba,
Canada. He has extensive experience in the family entertainment and
amusement park industries.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 61, joined the Group as independent non-
executive director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 36 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman of
ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is a public company
listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive
director of International Entertainment Corporation (01009.HK), which is
a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 60, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor’s degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of the
Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also actively
participates in many charitable organisations and is Vice Patron, General
Donations/Special Events Organising Committee Co-Chairman and
campaign committee member of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 68, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in April 2008. He has over 35 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm; and has been a Certified Public Accountant for
more than 35 years and a director of Macau Society of Accountants
during the year from 1980 to 2015. He acted as a Commissioner of the
Finance Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit
Tax from 1984 to 1996 and also from 2011 to 2015, as well as one of
the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry of the
Auditors and the Accountants from 2006 to 2011. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in accountancy.
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Profile of Senior Management
SREBAE—E

Mr. Ching Kwan, joined the Group in 1990. He is the general manager
of restaurants operation since 2004. He is responsible for the Group’s
restaurant operation management, strategic planning, sales and cost
control. He has over 50 years of restaurants operation management
experience in Hong Kong and Macau. He was appointed as a vice-
chairman of the United Association of Food and Beverage Merchants of
Macau.

Mr. Tam In Tong, joined the Group in October 1991. He is appointed
as a food quality control director in 2013 who is responsible for ensuring
food quality and supervising food production. He was previously the
executive chief — Chinese cuisine. He has over 48 years Chinese cuisine
experience in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He is a vice-chairman of
the International Exchange Association of Renowned Chinese Cuisine
Chefs.

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, joined the Group in March 2009 as the Group’s
chief business development officer. He is responsible for the business
development and investor relations of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong
Kong and has over 29 years of experience in finance and legal industries
during which he held several senior management posts with various
publicly listed companies. He is an independent non-executive director
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public listed company in
Hong Kong.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 20 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the qualified accountant and company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and holds a honour
diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He is currently an
associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 19 years of extensive experience in the accounting field.
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Ms. Chung Wan Ying, Elizabeth, joined the Group in September
1995. She is the director of marketing and communications of the
Group in Macau. She is responsible for overseeing the strategies and
programs in the aspect of marketing, public relations, advertising design,
and corporate image as well as managing the Group’s membership
smartcard program, “Future Bright Club” for over 50,000 members. She
holds an Honors degree in Bachelor of Arts in Hospitality Management
from Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from Murdoch University of Australia. Prior to joining the
Group, she also held a management position in a five star hotel in Hong
Kong.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, joined the Group in February 1993. He is
the information system manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the management and development of information system and network
security of the Group. He holds a Bachelor of Information Studies
from Macau Polytechnic Institute and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from Murdoch University of Australia.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.
And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 37 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 144.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK3.0 cents
per share (2013: HK5.5 cents) in respect of the year ended 31 December
2014.

SHARE CAPITAL

On 14 March 2014, the issued share capital of the Company was
increased from HK$62,890,000 to HK$69,430,000 by issue of
65,400,000 new shares for total cash proceeds of HK$281,220,000.
These new shares were issued for the purposes of providing additional
working capital.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at
31 December 2014 were HK$321,235,000 (2013: HK$305,701,000).

RESERVES

Details of the movement in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out on page 123 and in note 31 to the financial
statements.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in notes
18 and 19 to the financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales. During
the year, the aggregate purchases of food and beverages attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately 48% of the
Group’s total purchases while the purchases attributable to the Group’s
largest supplier were approximately 12% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors during the year were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye Laws, Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso and Miss Leong In lan retire
from office, and they are being eligible and offer themselves for re-
election.

Each of the remaining non-executive Directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in section under “Continuing Connected Transaction”
of this report on page 53, no contracts of significance to which the
Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

EERahziEz
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Percentage of issued

Number of ordinary share capital of

Name of director Capacity shares held the Company
LA DT BT

EEpnE 52 g RREE BRAB DL

Mr. Chan Chak Mo Beneficial owner (note a) 286,834,622 41.31%

BRZE ST A4 EamA A (Mizta)

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%

RIBESLLE EmEa A

Note a: These shares represented approximately 41.31% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2014, of which 35.92% were held by Mr. Chan; 4.44%
were held by Puregain Assets Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr.
Chan; and the balance of 0.95% was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a
company which is 50% beneficially owned by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2014.
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SHARE OPTIONS
The Company has an employee share option scheme, particulars of
which are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

On 31 October 2013, the Group entered into an endorsement agreement
with an agent, a company owned by Mr. Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”),
whereby Mr. Tam, an active and well-known Chinese singer, television
and movie actor would be the brand spokesperson for the Group’s
food souvenir business. In consideration of the services of Mr. Tam, the
Company paid the agent a performance fee, and also granted a share
option to Mr. Tam to subscribe for 5,000,000 new shares, representing
approximately 0.8% of the issued share capital of the Company as at 31
December 2013, at the price of HK$3.07 per share. Such share option
was granted pursuant to the general mandate of the Company with an
exercise period ending in March 2017.

The subscription price of HK$3.07 represented a premium of some
2.8% to the closing price of the Company’s shares of HK$2.99 on 31
October 2013, the date of grant of such share option, and a premium
of some 1.65% to the weighted average closing price of HK$3.02 of
the Company’s shares traded for the last 5 trading days from 25 to 31
October 2013. The Group did not enter into any share-based payment
transactions during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year, was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of
its fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2014, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2014.

52 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A

iRz g
RABHETREBRENE - ARFBIHNY
TR RES2

RZZE—ZF+A=Z+—H AEEEREA
(BB TE([BAEDBEZAR) SN
REWE MELAEATRENEZERERTF
YR E  HHETAEERAFEELZ
MEREA - REBELXENRFREMS - &
RABMREAZINKREER  THELE
R —EERE - IRSRRM3.07TEILRE
5,000,000 %% (0 - HERARRNR T —=
F+_A=+—HEBETRAL0.8% - ZHEK
BEDDRBEARNG —RIFEFL - (TEHR=F
—+FE= Pk e

ZRBEIOTEILRAR ARG N ZERER
HHE - T =F+A=+—H2Z2WMmE2.99
BLEGEN28%  MBARFBROHR-E
—=F+A-+tRHE=+—HIL&E5EAZH
BRTETEE 2 IEFEHWRMES2BITE &
E491.65% - NEENFRIEE] L ERKMD
SRFRIERS °

MERNRRFZRHE

ARRTF) - EMBARSEEAERNBLRRN
FREMNREL B LEALZH  BEEEA
R AR DR SR A A B8 2 B fn T &

Ny
S5 o
g

FERX

RZZE—MNF+ZA=+—H BEARFRE
BRI GIIEIBCHRFEZ T ZRRAM
PR BREXPIBRBEE TESZERIN - AR
AYERENEATAEMER —T—HF+ A
=T B RARBEEITRAZEEERX

PN
KB o



Directors’ Report Z=&3k%

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Mr. Chan Chak Mo is a beneficial shareholder and an executive Director,
and thus a connected person of the Company. Pursuant to the lease
agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”) between Mr.
Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright
Elite”), a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright Elite has leased
a shop premise located at a Em Macua, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A,
Res-do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of
approximately 74 sg.m. for a term of three years commencing from 1
October 2014 to 30 September 2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000
for the first two years and HK$460,000 for the third year.

Particulars of a connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, and the rental
of HK$1,200,000 paid for the above shop premise is disclosed and
included under note 38(b) to the financial statement for the year ended
31 December 2014.

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the above
transaction has been entered into by the Company in the ordinary course
of its business, on normal commercial terms from independent third
parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing
such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transactions in accordance with Main Board
Listing Rule 14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 32 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
byelaws, or the laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the markets of Macau, Henggqin Island and those areas of
Zhuhai City close to Macau (the “Greater Macau Area”). And food and
beverage business is the Group’s centre piece. Macau is a small but
popular tourist visit city, with high density of close tourist locations and
high visitor inflow. Under such circumstances, there is always a good
demand for different types of food at different pricings. To meet and
benefit from such demand, the Group’s business model is to provide
a diversified food range at both different pricings and different good
tourist locations within the Greater Macau Area. The Group shall always
constantly review its business model in light of the changing business
environment.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2014.
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Directors’ Report Z=&3k%

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2014 have been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the board of directors for adoption.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2014 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
except the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings of the Company. Due
to personal commitments, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen,
Lincoln, the independent non-executive directors of the Company, did
not attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 2 May
2014.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Model Code. Having made
specific enquiry with them, all Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in the Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rules 3.13 of the Model Code. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

On 25 January 2015, the Group paid the remaining 50% land acquisition
cost of about HK$129.7 million (equivalent to RMB104.4 million) for the
Group’s international food plaza project in Henggin Island, Mainland
China.

Save as disclosed above, there is no significant subsequent events after
the year end date of 31 December 2014.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Board/By order of the Board

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 16 March 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A B AR

IBDO

EEE : +852 2218 8288
{&H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BEREEERAARR

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(RBEFEEMEZZBRAR)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”) set out on pages 59 to 144, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2014, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended) and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
BETHED1115
KBRHI25
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ngai Hang

Practising Certificate Number P04743

Hong Kong, 16 March 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

SeTHEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZE—=%F

—mEF—A=t—RLEFE

2014 2013
. s —F—=
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE FET FH&T
Turnover EEE 6 858,943 746,541
Cost of sales SHER AR (232,553) (205,440)
Gross margin e 626,390 541,101
Direct operating expenses BEEEERX (383,134) (269,252)
Gross operating profit K& ERH 243,256 271,849
Other revenue Hthlrzs 7 24,514 19,485
Other gains and losses Hmhias K18 8 70,736 132,946
Administrative expenses TR (120,185) (90,447)
Finance costs BA TS B AN 13 (10,237) (11,247)
Profit before income tax expense B P15 75 B9 52 A s A 9 208,084 322,586
Income tax expense FriSfi sz 14 (28,791) (35,720)
Profit for the year FE A 179,293 286,866
Other comprehensive income, net of tax Hiv2mEle - HBRFHIE
[tems that may be reclassified to profit NeHBERNERIESZ
and loss: ==
Exchange differences on translating INETS I
foreign operations =R (668) (53)
Total comprehensive income for the year FEEEWSERE 178,625 286,813
Profit attributable to: A DI T
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIE7 =N 168,809 260,957
Non-controlling interests FEPEAR M 2 10,484 25,909
179,293 286,366
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 2 E 4258 HEL T
Owners of the Company KARIEAR A 168,141 260,904
Non-controlling interests SRRt T 10,484 25,909
178,625 286,813
Earnings per share Bk
— Basic (HK cents per share) —EAR(FRAB) 17 24.77 41.49
- Diluted (HK cents per share) —85E (FRBI) 17 24.75 41.49
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
RE AR

As at 31 December 2014 R—ZE—pE+=-HA=+—H

2014 2013
—ZE-mF —F—=
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
B 5E FHET FET
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R NERE 18 290,444 67,357
Investment properties LB 19 523,000 520,000
Goodwill =S 20 81,781 81,781
Other intangible assets Hih P EE 21 13,652 -
Prepayments and deposits BN FUE ML E 24 142,412 3,883
Pledged bank deposits EHEARITER 22 202,709 207,759
Total non-current assets EmBEELRE 1,253,998 880,780
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 23 39,184 27,363
Trade and other receivables 25 N E el I8 24 65,678 46,693
Financial assets at fair value BARBEFABREZ
through profit or loss g EE 25 5,045 4,517
Pledged bank deposits EHEARITER 22 28,303 20,684
Cash and cash equivalents ReMERFEIEE 465,642 425,885
Total current assets MBEERRE 603,852 525,142
Total assets EEHAR 1,857,850 1,405,922
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 R E M ERFIA 26 180,290 119,033
Current tax liabilities NEATRIE B & 89,313 73,855
Interest bearing borrowings TEEE 27 14,427 18,655
Non-interest bearing borrowings mBEE 29 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities mE B SR 285,418 212,931
Net current assets RBEERRH 318,434 312,211
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERABERE 1,572,432 1,192,991
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Interest bearing borrowings STEEE 27 332,674 335,259
Deferred tax liabilities BIEFIERE 28 39,480 30,600
Non-interest bearing borrowings meEy 29 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities FRBBEEE 377,583 371,288
Total liabilities =Rt 663,001 584,219
NET ASSETS BEERE 1,194,849 821,703
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &&Bi&ikn &
As at 31 December 2014 R—ZE—E+_-_HA=+—8

2014 2013
—E-DF —F—=
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE FET FAT
Capital and reserves attributable to RATHEE AL
owners of the Company BERRHE
Share capital A&7 30 69,430 62,890
Reserves HE 1,128,565 747,115
Equity attributable to owners of PRFANRREBANZ
the Company = 1,197,995 810,005
Non-controlling interests IR (3,146) 11,698
TOTAL EQUITY HEm B 1,194,849 821,703

The consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 144 were approved  #HREL9F144B 2 G E B HREEN —_ZE—H
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 March 2015 4= B+ ~BEZE =SS ht & R EETIE - W Hh

and are signed on its behalf by: ATFATREZESE :
Chan See Kit, Johnny Chan Chak Mo
Chairman Managing Director
E EFREE

ANNUAL REPORT %3 2014 61



Statement of Financial Position

EAFEARR AR

As at 31 December 2014 R—ZE—pE+=-HA=+—H

2014 2013
—E-F —F—=
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
B 5E FHET FET
Non-current asset FREBEE
Interests in subsidiaries T NG A T 37 62,109 62,109
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NGB 37 742,060 446,587
Other receivables H b e R 3RIR 24 241 238
Cash and cash equivalents ReRhERBEIEE 6,517 10,765
Total current assets MB)EERRE 748,818 457,585
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables E b FR 26 2,383 2,224
Amounts due to subsidiaries JEASTFfY B8 2 RIFUR 37 37,188 33,414
Interest bearing borrowings TEEE 27 - 5,501
Total current liabilities MENE RAEEE 39,571 41,139
Net current assets REEEFR 709,247 416,446
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERARBARE 771,356 478,555
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Interest bearing borrowings FEEE 27 - 1,697
Total non-current liabilities FEmE B EARE - 1,597
NET ASSETS EEFE 771,356 476,958
Capital and reserves BEARR B
Share capital A& 30 69,430 62,890
Reserves A 31 701,926 414,068
TOTAL EQUITY A 771,356 476,958

Chan Chak Mo

Chan See Kit, Johnny
BRAER
Chairman

£
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

e RES BHRIR

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZE—Z—N4&+—-HA=+—HIFE

Equity
Share Foreign attributable to Non-
Share Special Capital option exchange Retained owners ofthe  controlling
Share capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve profits Company interests Total
(note 30) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31)
2EF
RAREEA
B RVEE KHaRE EAGE  BRERR HERRE REBER ks FERER @it
(HizE30) (zr3t) (BzEst) (RizEst) (Hzk31) (GEEI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL AL THLT THL AL THL THL THL AL THL
At 1 January 2013 WZE-=5-f-R 62,890 107,116 34,800 32 = 1,484 394,985 601,307 2,047 608,354
Profit for the year FREA - 3 = = = 260,967 260,957 25,909 236,866
Other comprehensive income: Hih 2wk
Exchange differences on translating ANEHREER 28
foreign operations - - - - - (53) - (59) - (53
Total comprehensive income for the year EJ’ %@%{é,ﬁ@%ﬁ - - - - - (53) 260,957 260,904 25,909 286,813
Equity settled share-based transaction #é;: DANEE - - - - 1,251 - - 1,251 - 1,251
Capital injection by non-controlling VN E 2 H%Eﬁn/iﬁ
interests of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - 9 9
Dividends paid to owners of the RETARRERAZIRE
Company (note 16) (Hzk16) - - - - - - (53,457) (53,457) - (53,457)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests %% M B2 F3EER
of subsidlaries* BaRs" - - - - - - - - (16,267) (16,267)
At 31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 R=E—=F+-F=+—-HR
“3-m%-f-A 62,890 107,116 34,800 32 1,251 1,431 602,485 810,005 11,698 821,703
Proft for the year FREA = - - - - - 168,809 168,809 10,484 179,293
Other comprehensive income: Hth2mka
Exchange differences on translating BN ERREES 28
foreign operations - - - - - (668) - (668) - (668)
Total comprehensive income for the year &2 ENREE = = = = = (668) 168,809 168,141 10,484 178,625
Issue of ordinary shares ETEER 6,540 274,680 - - - - - 281,220 - 281,220
Share issue expenses ”‘ﬁfii - (5,081) - - - - - (6,081) - (6,081)
Equity settled share-based transaction ~ RAZERHHFXS - - - - 2,725 - - 2,725 - 2,725
Dividends paid to owners of the ﬁ@ﬁi\ AEEAZRE
Company (note 16) (Wi&E16) - - - - - - (59,015) (59,015) - (59,015)
Dividends paid to non-controling S THERRIEER
interests of subsidiaries ¢ ERZREH - - - - - - - - (25,328) (25,328)
At 31 December 2014 WZE-mE+=A=+-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 2 3,976 763 712,279 1,197,995 (3,146) 1,194,849
* The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal 3 REB 2 ERFEEHEEARNNBBENR ST _FASE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

& The dividends paid to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries represent distribution
of profits for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2014 of Successful Food
Company Limited, Success Cuisine Company Limited and Era Catering Management
Company Limited.

BARABNEREHARXZAERAR EmimE
T2 S EEMAMBITRG 2 EERKENRE AR
PR A SRR A7 i B 4B 2 258 o

IREE T BN A IR R s 2 IR B HE 1%@%%@
AE - LERRERARRAREREREFRA
BE_F-=ZFR_FT-WHF+_H=+— Elii
EZRFDIE
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEHEEMER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-—ZE—WE+—A=+—HI-&E

2014 2013
—E-F —T—=%F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt FHET T
Cash flows from operating activities REFHMEBHRERE
Profit before income tax expense & BT 1S H5 5 <2 A g A 208,084 322,586
Adjustments for: FLUATRIE B EL %
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, HEME  BEK
plant and equipment JEEE () 8 86 (442)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  #)% « = LEEITE 9 33,675 24,100
Amortisation of other intangible assets BiEHMmEREE 9 344 =
Equity settled share-based expenses BAZERDTFS 9 2,725 1,251
Fair value gain of investment properties KEEN R BERKE 8 (74,000) (120,000)
Interest expense BB 13 10,237 11,247
Interest income M EHA 7 (14,137) (10,931)
Dividend income AR EMA 7 (147) (219)
Gain on disposal of financial assets HERAREBEFAEBRZ S
at fair value through profit or loss B & B 2 W 8 - (712)
Fair value (gain)/loss of financial assets BAREBEABRZ
at fair value through profit or loss WMBEEZ A AREE
(Wss), /B4R 8 (528) 749
Reversal of impairment loss on trade B & 5 e WG IR E R 1B
receivables 8 (32) -
Impairment loss on property, plant M - BE RSEERERE
and equipment 8 - 4,190
Impairment loss on trade receivables B SRR IE R EEE 8 - 22
Operating profit before working capital RETEEESBEAT 2 L& =R
changes 166,307 231,841
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets HERARBETABZEZ
at fair value through profit and loss MK EEMSHRIA - 4,046
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories FEOEM) R (11,821) 256
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 I H A FEUGRIR G AN (18,953) (15,672)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 R ELAFE A IR AN 64,029 23,752
Cash generated from operations RETHAELERS 199,562 244,223
Income taxes paid B ATER (4,453) (6,765)
Net cash from operating activities RETBIBIRESTFE 195,109 237,458
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &R &nmE%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #ZE —=

—E+—HA=+—RHLLFE

2014 2013
—E-ImF —T=F
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
B FHET T
Investing activities REEE
Increase in pledged bank deposits BRI T RIE 0 (2,569) (7,243)
Interest received B B 14,137 10,931
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEYE  BENEE (185,894) (27,392)
Prepayment for acquisition of property, LISZ%%% s K.
plant and equipment RABTE FRIE (11,896) -
Prepayment for acquisition of land use right W + {58 FRRETR AN 5RIR (130,516) -
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHEMER EE (10,113) =
Prepayments for acquisition of intangible assets Y& &2 & &8 (208 - (3,889)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWE  BER
plant and equipment RIEPTS A 46 3,210
Dividend received from listed securities W AR B 147 219
Net cash used in investing activities BEZEMARS S (326,658) (24,158)
Financing activities REEE
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BT LB FTIS 5R 281,220 =
Placing cost paid BEAERRERA (5,081) -
Capital injection in a subsidiary by RN BAREE
non-controlling interests - 9
Proceeds from non-interest bearing borrowings & &.{& & Ff15 718 - 5,817
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings .‘;‘Jr BREEmERE 13,820 -
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings EBEAEEE (20,633) (35,651)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company BT ARARRE AZRE (59,015) (53,457)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests KT B QR FEEHlERE 2
of subsidiaries ’E (25,328) (16,267)
Interest paid EAFIE (10,237) (11,247)
Net cash from/(used in) financing BMEEBFTE,(FTA)
activities HeFH 174,746 (110,796)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents HR&RZERLIERENELE 43,197 102,504
Cash and cash equivalents at REDzREREREEER
beginning of year 425,885 320,318
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EXSHHRLRZERS
and cash equivalents BHEZEE (3,440) 3,063
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year REAXAZEREERERESER 465,642 425,885
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash B4&RZFEBRLER LB
equivalents
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR RIS 465,642 425,885
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GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). Its head
office and principal place of business are at Room 1409, West
Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong. The Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries,
is engaged in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and
property investment.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”)

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2014

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting

HK (IFRIC) 21 Levies

Amendments to HKAS 32 — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off” and when a gross settlement mechanism is
considered equivalent to net settlement. The amendments
are applied retrospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these
financial statements as the Group does not have any
offsetting arrangements.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(@)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2014 - Continued

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011)
— Investment Entities

The amendments apply to a particular class of businesses
that qualify as investment entities. An investment entity’s
business purpose is to invest funds solely for returns
from capital appreciation, investment income or both.
It evaluates the performance of its investments on a fair
value basis. Investment entities could include private equity
organisations, venture capital organisations, pension funds
and investment funds.

The amendments provide an exception to the consolidation
requirements in HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and require investment entities to measure
particular subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss
rather than to consolidate them. The amendments also set
out the disclosure requirements for investment entities. The
amendments are applied retrospectively subject to certain
transitional provisions.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these
financial statements as the Company is not an investment
entity.

2. BRMTERMEBRESEN(EFEM
BHREEA ) -=w
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RANHET RRIEFT BRI R
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BB HHE ERFE 105 ~ B
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BRI ERLSRERE Bk
BHE  RRESRKREES -

o &8 Wk
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1054 B I HRR 2R B AR
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(@)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2014 - Continued

Amendments to HKAS 39 — Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

The amendments provide relief from discontinuing hedge
accounting when novation of a hedging instrument to
a central counterparty meets specified criteria. The
amendments are applied retrospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these
financial statements as the Group does not apply hedge
accounting.

HK (IFRIC) 21 — Levies

HK (IFRIC) 21 clarifies that an entity recognizes a liability to
pay a levy imposed by government when the activity that
triggers payment, as identified by the relevant legislation,
occurs. The interpretation has been applied retrospectively.

The adoption of HK (IFRIC) 21 has no impact on these
financial statements as the interpretation is consistent with
the Group’s previous application of its accounting policies
on provisions.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &5BERA A

2. BMETEEMBHREEN(TEM
BHREEA ) -=w

(a)

RANHET RIEFT BRI R
HE-B-F-WE-A—
EFEESVES ]

BB B ET R E 39T NEET A — 1T
FLTARAZEERHPEIEZZL
ZEEARBHEH P TAERE
RREF AT A EE GREE
AHEIEEREPETERTR
% - BRI A ENEH -

HRASEYTEERE T &5
% BERAERETT AT Y
WERBHRBREMZE

5B (B BHEREZAE)
Fo15—

55 (ARMERERRBZES)
F21 5 )5 B BB IR A8 R A I e
EREB TSI B REF
I RBRAENZEBHEAE - 56
RECEPER -

HNA R R AR E TR E R
HEEMBB SRR -3 &
RnEe(BRMEHERELRE
B)F2 WM LU TR
REREATE -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRH=E
31 December 2014 —Z—NFE+—-HA=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BRMNEEMBEREEN(ETEM

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b)
are not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant

to the Group’s operations, have been issued but are not

yet effective and have not been early adopted by the

Group:

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvement to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle?

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvement to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle!

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvement to HKFRSs
2012-2014 Cycled

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative?

Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods

and HKAS 38 of Depreciation and Amortisation?
HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments®
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers*

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning, or transactions occurring,
on or after 1 July 2014

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

BHREEA ) -=w

ERMERKRERZHT, R
BRI BB M B R EER
THIREEM - HERARERTR
RASERFRMAATREERNE
BERGEB T RNEER TR
PR ERE R -

BEUMBREEYN  _T-TFE-T-CF
PHEN BRAZEREMES
EEAZ R
BEUBREEN T-—%32-%-=f%
HES BRHZREEMHS
SRR R
BEUBREEN TR T-MF
PHEN BRE4ZEREMES
SR R
BEGHENSIR  BEES

{BATAR

EEeENE16%  NERBEAEI AL
REAEHED R
FEBHIEAAR

BEMBRESEN  BBIR
% (-F-F)

BEUBREEN  RPAHYE
F15%

1 RZF—WNFELA-—BRZER
2 F E B AR

2 R-F—WNFLA-BRZER
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ZEH
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2.

70

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle, 2011-2013 Cycle
and 2012-2014 Cycle

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent changes to a number of
standards where they are currently unclear.

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments to HKAS 1 are designed to further
encourage companies to apply professional judgement in
determining what information to disclose in their financial
statements. For example, the amendments make clear
that materiality applies to the whole of financial statements
and that the inclusion of immaterial information can inhibit
the usefulness of financial disclosures. Furthermore,
the amendments clarify that companies should use
professional judgement in determining where and in what
order information is presented in the financial disclosures.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 — Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit the use of a
revenue-based depreciation method for items of property,
plant and equipment. The amendments to HKAS 38
introduce a rebuttable presumption that amortisation
based on revenue is not appropriate for intangible assets.
This presumption can be rebutted if either the intangible
asset is expressed as a measure of revenue or revenue
and the consumption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 9 (2014) — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Debt instruments
that are held within a business model whose objective is
to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
(the business model test) and that have contractual terms
that give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test) are generally
measured at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet
the contractual cash flow characteristics test are measured
at FVTOCI if the objective of the entity’s business model is
both to hold and collect the contractual cash flows and to
sell the financial assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity instruments
that are not held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and
equity instruments are measured at FVTPL.

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment model
for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL replacing the
incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and new general hedge
accounting requirements to allow entities to better reflect
their risk management activities in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition
framework. The core principle of the framework is that an
entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.
HKFRS 15 supersedes existing revenue recognition
guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11
Construction Contracts and related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps approach
to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

° Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each

performance obligation

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue
related topics that may change the current approach taken
under HKFRS. The standard also significantly enhances the
qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to revenue.

The Group is in the progress of making an assessment of
the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs and the
Director so far have concluded that the application of these
new/revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

()

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values
as explained in the accounting policies set out in note 4
below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”). Each entity in the Group maintains its books and
records in its own functional currency. As the Company is
listed on Main Board of the Stock Exchange, the Directors
consider that it is more appropriate to adopt Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”) as the Group’s and the Company’s
presentation currency.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a

(b)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Inter-company transactions and balances between group
companies together with unrealised profits are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment on the asset transferred,
in which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective dates of
acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal, as
appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represents present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

(d)

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests over the fair value
of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceed the fair value of consideration
paid, the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the
acquisition date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash
generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro-
rata on the basis of the carrying amount to each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in
profit or loss and is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment - Continued
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Indefinite

20 years

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

Amusement rides and machines  5-8 years
Office fixtures and equipment 2-5 years
Kitchen utensils and supplies 5 years

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment property is property held either to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or for both, but not held for sale
in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Investment property is measured at cost on initial
recognition and subsequently at fair value with any change
therein recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(f)

(9)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised
as an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the
term of the lease. Contingent rentals are charged to profit
or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i) Acquired intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. After initial recognisation,
amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful
lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their
useful lives as follows. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation
expense is recognised in profit or loss and included
in administrative expenses. The useful lives are as

follows:
Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 10 years
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78

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(9) Intangible assets other than goodwill - Continued

(i)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #=

Impairment

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment annually by comparing their
carrying amounts with their recoverable amounts,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are tested
for impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired (see the accounting policies
in respect of impairment of non-financial assets in
note 4() below).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. A regular way of purchase or
sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These assets include financial assets held for
trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term. Gains or losses on investments
held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.
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80

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments - Continued
(if) Impairment loss on financial assets
The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence
that financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is
impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and that
event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include:

° significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

o granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

o it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
The Group first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for
financial assets that are individually significant,
or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss s,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in
a collective assessment of impairment. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount of
financial asset when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When any
part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

4,

FEEHBER--

(h)

MBTA-&

(i) MEEEREER &
AEBEEUENEAMBEE
EITEBIRE - FHEEREER
BEEZEERERE - SE@ER
FEAMBEELTTEARFM -
e 7 5% [ B 7 A8 ) R A 2 B 765
EEEBBREAEN)IEFEER
BURERE  MERZEERA
—HEBRUGEERRBRSBZY
BEER  RERARFERE -
5 FF AR (B B A L HE AR S A AR
ERREBRZEE  £XRN
ERHERTEREER - BEE
Z AW E e RIS -
REERAEEZEZHAR R
EBERERERPAED - HR
TEERBREREERZKA
B - TS BN EERRERE
BB

BRAE R &R
EEREEBRTIEECHE
B RNIERERRERSE  YE
BERMEEEZ REEFE G
B B RRREEREER
RIRBERMRREER 2 AT R
RenBREMER 2 ZHT
B UHBEECREESZEER
BABERR D o fr F H5 B E 2 (T
BB EE A EA IR E - RIIEEAT
RAR 5 B B BB AR S -

BEEZANE SRR MERE
HEBRRRERMBEECENHE
B R E B 1R 1R R
G HEREEERRRBEESH
ZEREE - TS B 0B TR
ERER Z B -

ANNUAL REPORT %3 2014 81



Notes to the Financial Statements iR HizE
31 December 2014 —Z—pNF+—-H=+—H

4.

82

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including
trade and other payables, amounts due to non-
controlling interests of subsidiaries, bank loans and
other monetary liabilities, are initially measured at
fair value, net of directly attributable transaction
costs incurred and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
The related interest expenses are recognised within
“finance costs” in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire, or where the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 4.

(i)

()

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° property, plant and equipment;
° intangible asset with finite lives; and
° interests in subsidiaries

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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84

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(k)

U

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sales of food and catering and food souvenir
is recognised at the point of sale to customers.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for recognised assets and liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the asset is realised based on tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
reporting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

o

(m)

Income taxes - Continued

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised to other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(i) Employee entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service payment are recognised when they accrue
to the employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service
payment as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(0)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in
the employee share option reserve within equity. Non-
market vesting conditions are taken into account by
adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to
vest at the end of each reporting period so that, ultimately,
the cumulative amount recognised over the vesting period
is based on the number of options that eventually vest.
Market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of
the options granted. As long as all other vesting conditions
are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the
market vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.
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4.

88

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(P)

(@)

(r)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is a member of key management personnel

of the Group.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &5BERA A
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(r) Related parties - Continued

An entity is related to the Group if any of the

following conditions apply:

(b)

U

(i

)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(r)

Related parties - Continued

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;
(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic

partner; and

(iif) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

5. SEGMENT REPORTING

(@

90

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #=

Business segments

The Group determines its operating segments based on
the reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker
that are used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These
segments are managed separately as each business offers
different products and services and requires different
business strategies. The following summary describes the
operations in each of the Group’s reportable segments:

o Food and catering (previously named as “Food and

beverage”) — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Mainland China and Hong Kong;

° Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including
festival food products; and

° Property investment — leasing of property
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5.

—PE+—H=+—H

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 5. DHHRE-#
(@) Business segments - Continued (@ EBoW-&
Central revenue and expenses are not allocated to the EHE/\EPQQHAZ sMASTETABRE
operating segments as they are not included in the EIERRE AR A D ERI
measure of the segments’ profit that is used by the chief "*B%% T2 METHE DR
operating decision-maker for assessment of segment BREDER o
performance.
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEr—_F—mFE+—_H=+—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER RmFRE WERE &e
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
Group XrEE TR TR TR TR
Revenue e
Turnover from external customers ~ RESMNKER 2 =25 820,229 14,841 23,873 858,943
Other revenue Hlizs 12,407 22 11,938 24,367
832,636 14,863 35,811 883,310
Results £
Segment results DL 185,020 (53,458) 89,095 220,657
As at 31 December 2014 R-ZE—FE+—A=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER REBFE MERE &e
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Group rEE TR TR TR TET
Assets BE
Segment assets* HEEE" 601,404 45,341 1,197,641 1,844,386
Liabilities =1
Segment liabilities DEEE 253,961 15,607 390,778 660,346
Segment net assets DHEEFR 347,443 29,734 806,863 1,184,040
* As at 31 December 2014, food and catering and food souvenir * R-_ZTE—OME+—_F=+

segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$265,689,000 (2013: HK$288,101,000) and HK$3,940,000
(2013: HK$14,768,000) respectively, while property investment
segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$419,891,000 (2013: HK$339,951,000) and investment

properties of HK$523,000,000 (2013: HK$520,000,000).

- EI v
R RESRURBRRFEIHE
EXRNBERERBITEKLD
265,689,000/ 0 (=T — =4 :
288,101,000 7% 7t ) & 3,940,000
BA(=F—=4 - 14,768,000/
) MERE S BEERER
£ KIRTT4ERR40419,891,00078 7T
—E—=fF: 339,951,0005%7‘5)
K % & ¥ %523,000,00078 7T (=
T — =4 : 520,000,000/ ) °
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 5. DT - &
(a) Business segments - Continued (2 EBorH-#
Other information HiEn
For the year ended 31 December 2014 BEr—_F—pmFE+_—_H=4+—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment Un-allocated Consolidated
RNRER I e NERE RAW &e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Group FEHE TEn THEn FHR TR TiEn
Interest income FIBUA 2,200 - 11,937 - 14,137
Interest expense FER% 6,196 - 4,0H - 10,237
Capital expenditure BARY 124,540 18,677 42,656 21 185,894
Depreciation of property, plantand ~ #1% - BERAENE
equipment 28,959 2,813 1,751 152 33,675
Amortisation of other intangile assets  Eift & & 8 344 - - - 344
Equity settled share-based payment for A& &5 A+(ETESM)
eligible person other than staff LTRAEERIANR - 2,725 - - 2,725
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HE#% - BERAEEE
equipment 86 - - - 86
Reversal of impairment loss ontrade & S W FIE R & EEE
receivables 32 - - - 32
Falr value gain of investment properties &% 2 A BiElE - - 74,000 - 74,000
Fair value gain of financial assets at fair &2 BEsT A B
value through profit or loss BBBEZ AL BENS - - - 528 528
Income tax expense FrsHAY 19,906 5 8,880 - 28,791
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(a)

5. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 5. DEBERE -
Business segments - Continued (@) E¥orH-&
Other information — Continued HitEn —&
For the year ended 31 December 2013 Tae —a—=trar = B Se—g
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMREHR RmFfE MERE e}
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Group AEH FEL THT THT THT
Revenue S
Turnover from external customers ~ REINKER 2 225 725,231 7,213 14,097 746,541
Other revenue Hih gz 9,189 2 9,789 18,980
734,420 7,215 23,886 765,521
Results 47
Segment results DENELE 190,890 (147) 145,062 335,805
As at 31 December 2013 R-E—=F+_F=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RORER RmFfi MERE &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Group AEH THT THT THL THT
Assets &E
Segment assets NEEE 493,688 29,010 864,827 1,387,525
Liabilities aff
Segment liabilities pancii=Ni 191,517 8,636 381,599 581,752
Segment net assets DEEEFE 302,171 20,374 483,228 805,773
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5.
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DT - &
(a) Business segments - Continued (2 EBorH-#
Other information — Continued Hith &R — &
For the year ended 31 December 2013 s _—_F—=—Ff_H=+4—§
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Un-allocated  Consolidated
RIRER RmFf MERE AHE )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Group TEE T AL TEL AL THL
Interest income MEKA 1,142 - 9,789 - 10,931
Interest expense FIBH% 6,383 - 4,864 - 11,247
Capital expenditure BARY 18,753 7,933 - 706 27,392
Depreciation of property, plant and ¥ BEIRENE
equipment 23,865 35 58 147 24,100
Equity settled share-based payment for ~ AABIRAT(ETHRIN)
eligible person other than staff BT IRALBRIAE T - 1,251 - - 1,251
Gain on disposal of financial assets at far - HERA L EEFABHZ
value through profit or loss HBAE W = = = 2 12
Gain on disposal of property, plantand  HEWE « BE kR EIGE
equipment 297 - - 145 442
Impairment loss on property, plantand %1% - BE R EREERE
equipment 4,190 - - - 4,190
Impairment loss on trade receivables B o EWIERESR 22 - - - 22
Fair value gain of investment properties R &M% 2 Ah BEKR - - 120,000 - 120,000
Fair value loss of financial assets at far B AL BEFARRZ
value through profit or loss NBEEZAABERE - - - 749 749
Income tax expense FEhAX 21,320 - 14,400 - 35,720
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 5. SEE-=#
(b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, b) HWUHEEIITW=E - BRRE
profit and loss, assets and liabilities B-EERBEZHE

2014 2013
—E—F ZE—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
Group AEE FHBT FHIT
Revenue Y=
Reportable segment revenue AIERE D W = 883,310 765,521
Other revenue Hth e (24,367) (18,980)
Consolidated turnover e e X 858,943 746,541
Profit before income tax expense BRFr S 5 B 2 AR A
Reportable segment profit Al R & 5 BB 220,657 335,805
Other revenue and other gains and losses /HJ’MSZ SLA R Efls 25 R Bt 1,160 417
Corporate payroll expenses UNGIE el (8,281) (7,492)
Unallocated expenses ROBLFSZ (5,452) (6,144)
Consolidated profit before income tax B PTiSFR 5 ST Al 4 & Vi A
expense 208,084 322,586
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AR E D EEE 1,844,386 1,387,525
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFABRZ
profit or loss WS EE 5,045 4,517
Unallocated corporate assets RAOBLHEEE 8,419 13,880
Total assets BEHE 1,857,850 1,405,922
Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities AR E D EFEE 660,346 581,752
Unallocated corporate liabilities RO EARE 2,655 2,467
Total liabilities BfEQE 663,001 584,219
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(c)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 5. DEPIRE -
Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland REBEFBANIBPT - AP BIARE
China and Hong Kong, while Macau is the place of RES - MR AKX R 2t
domicile of the Company. Hp o
The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s TREINAEERBINKERZ
turnover from external customers and non-current assets. BEENIERNEEZ DN ©
Turnover from
external customers Non-current assets
RENREEZEXE FRBEE
2014 2013 2014 2013
“E-NF 2= “Z-mF —T-=F%
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Group FEE TER TEr TAERT T
Hong Kong BB 4,798 - 7,897 1,046
Mainland China lEN G 32,424 14,306 230,988 =
Macau BFY 821,721 732,235 812,404 671,975
854,145 746,541 1,043,392 671,975
858,943 746,541 1,051,289 673,021

(d)

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods and services are delivered.
For goodwill and intangible assets, the geographical
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The
geographical location of other non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the assets.

Information about major customers

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2014 and 2018.
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6. TURNOVER 6. o 3]
Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir BEEERYINEBHURBERFEZH
and rental income from investment properties. The amounts of EHEUNKREREMEZHAETWA - F
each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover during AREEBHRERZWNESERER®
the year were as follows: FEIE
Group
REH
2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET T
Sales of food and catering RYRERZHE 820,229 725,231
Sales of food souvenir RmFE2HE 14,841 7,213
Gross rental income from investment KEREYEZ BRESIWA
properties 23,873 14,097
858,943 746,541
7. OTHER REVENUE 7. Hthlk 2
Group
rEH
2014 2013
—E-F —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Interest income F B WA 14,137 10,931
Dividend income SN ON 147 219
Management fee income BIEEWA 5,095 4,885
Rental income from staff quarter and others ~ REEBILESRHMZFELWA 3,935 2,672
Others Hib 1,200 778
24,514 19,485
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8. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 8. HftkEEREIR
Group
TEE
2014 2013
—E-mEFE —E-=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FBTT
Exchange (loss)/gain, net PE 5 (E518) W 5 (3,738) 16,753
Gain on disposal of financial assets at HERARBEFABRZ
fair value through profit or loss W58 E 2 W - 12
Fair value gain of investment properties REFEYE 2 A BEKE
(note 19) (MH3E19) 74,000 120,000
(Loss)/Gain on disposal of property, LEME - BMEMLEZ
plant and equipment (E518) M (86) 442
Reversal of impairment loss on R B 5 R R EEE
trade receivables 32 -
Impairment loss on property, Yz - WE KSR EEE
plant and equipment - (4,190)
Impairment loss on trade receivables (note 24) 28 5 fE U R IERE & 1B (F5E24) - (22)
Fair value gain/(loss) of financial assets at BARBEMABRZYBEE
fair value through profit or loss ZAREERKS(EE) 528 (749)

70,736 132,946
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9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. BRER S IRBASZRIA T
Profit before income tax expense was arrived at after charging: B P15 L B 2 Al A E $0BR T3R8
Group
KEH
2014 2013
—E—F =er— ==
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses RERIT 2 FEKA 230,095 203,960
Direct operating expenses arising from FAEERSWAZIREY
investment properties that generated rental BEEEERT
income during the year 2,458 1,480
Cost of sales SHE RN 232,553 205,440
Staff costs (note 10) 8 TR (HFE10) 250,089 192,918
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥ - E KR EITE 33,675 24,100
Amortisation of other intangible assets H A E EEE 344 -
Auditor’s remuneration G 1,700 1,565
Equity settled share-based payment for eligible A& & A+ (S TEKIN
person other than staff TR A EE RN 2,725 1,251
Operating lease charges on properties MEZRETREEHR
— Contingent rentals — oA E 18,836 19,255
— Minimum lease payments —EREK 82,697 63,984
10. STAFF COSTS 10. BRIR®F
Group
REH
2014 2013
—E—mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Staff costs (including directors) comprise: ETRA(BIEES)BTE :
Wages and salaries TENFH® 244,264 188,084
Contributions on defined contribution TE R FCGR N & 5T 8 5K
retirement plans 5,825 4,834
250,089 192,918
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11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 11. EEM&
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2013: YRSRENERB(ZE—=F: +R)&E
seven) directors were as follows: EZAZESWT -
Salaries
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
25 3:04 Bie
Exnd BENEF HE @t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2014 Group —B-mEREE T3 T T T
Executive directors: PTES
Chan Chak Mo BRER 12,910 1,106 - 14,016
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 868 17 885
Leong In lan 25T - 947 12 959
Lai King Hung Bt - 166 8 174
Independent non-executive directors: BYFHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit RER 310 - - 310
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln i 310 - - 310
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRAHE 310 - - 310
13,840 3,087 37 16,964
Salaries
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
58 2ER RIAE
EEok EMEH STEIfR Bt
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
2018 Group ~2-=£4%H TR T AT A7
Executive directors: HITES .
Chan Chak Mo BRER 12,130 647 - 12,777
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 819 15 834
Leong In lan 2HTA - 884 12 896
Lai King Hung Bt - 150 8 158
Independent non-executive directors: BYFHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit REM 230 - - 230
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln KHR 230 - - 230
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso Ba# 230 = = 230
12,820 2,500 86 15,356

No director waived any emoluments in the years ended 31
December 2014 and 2013.

BMEEEREE T NFR=-ZT—=
F+_A=t+—HILFEREETANE -
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12. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 12.
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (20183: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 11 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2013: three) individuals were as

EREE
RAEBRAARSHFATEY  ME(=
E—=F  WRB)ERARAES  HEZ
MEE R EXHIFEITHE - HBR =% (=
T—=F: ZFZ)ATZHMEWT :

follows:
Group
AEE
2014 2013
—E-NF —z—=
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Salaries and other benefits e kEMmEF 4,969 4,089
Contributions to retirement pension schemes Rk & 5tEI 2k 46 4z
5,015 4,131
Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEZMENFIATEE :
2014 2013
—E-NF =%
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEA™ EE A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = %1,000,0007 7T 1 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,001,8 722,000,000/ 7T 1 ¥
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001 7T 23,000,000/8 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,000,001/ 72 4,000,000/8 7T 1 =

EXLEAEEBZMEN FUATERE -

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within
the following bands:

2014 2013

—E-F ZE—=F

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAE EEAE

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z%1,000,00078 7T 1 13

HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$12,000,001 to HK$13,000,000
HK$14,000,001 to HK$15,000,000

1,000,001 7 % 2,000,000/ 7T
2,000,001 77T 23,000,000/ 7T,
3,000,001 77T 24,000,000/ 7T,
12,000,001 7T 213,000,000/ 7T
14,000,001 7% 7T 2 15,000,000/ 7T
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13. FINANCE COSTS 13. MERF
Group
TEE
2014 2013
—E-mEFE =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: SEEERE
— Repayable within five years — AR AFAEZR 6,196 6,362
- Repayable over five years — AR AFEER 4,041 4,885
10,237 11,247
14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 14. FhS#RBAX
The amount of income tax expense in the consolidated statement SEEHEKREIRAAESHBAXSEEE -
of comprehensive income represented:
Group
AEE
2014 2013
—E-mF —E-=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET T
Current tax — Macau Complementary NEAFRIE — BPIFT SRR
Income Tax
— Current year —REE 26,393 26,191
— Over-provision in respect of prior years — AT FERERE (6,482) (4,871)
19,911 21,320
Deferred tax IRAERIE
— charge for the year (note 28) —FAFIE(FI7E28) 8,880 14,400
Income tax expense PS> 28,791 35,720
Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the SR FTS A 7 B T AR IE G N (i 51 FE AR AR
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year. MARBREREE - BE-_T—MF
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December + A=t HLEFEZEaRXE
2014 (2013: 12%). 12%(ZF—=4F : 12%) °
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14.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE - Continued

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2013: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2014 and 2013.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$46,655,000 (2013: HK$26,055,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$9,311,000 (2013: Nil) in Hong Kong are
available for offset against future profits of the companies in which
the losses arose. At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had unused tax losses of HK$78,420,000 (2013: HK$19,890,000)
in Macau available for offset against future taxable profits which
will expire in three years. No deferred tax asset in respect of the
tax losses has been recognised due to the unpredictability of
future profits streams.

14.

FriRiRBAZ -

REI TSR ([REMBR])E25%
(ZE—=%F :25%) 2B RFE - B
REBRAEMNBARNREE_Z—NF
rF—ZT—=F+-_A=+—HIFEL
EERDEMBR&F - B EEL D
XEFGEHEE BRASEREET
—OER—_FT—Z=F+_A=+—H1
FEHEERESNEH AT - &
TEE B EFSTREE -

RIpEELR - AEERPBIRES XD
FA %4 78 8518 46,655,000 T ( — T — =
F : 26,055,000/87C) + A] AEHE R
KAl - WERAFAEm o R
B AEERBEEAADARIEEIE
9,311,000 L (ZE—=F : T) ' 7
FERHEEERBE 2 RaRKEFR o K
MEBKR  AEERBPIERDAR
15§18 78,420,000 8 L ( =& — = 4F :
19,890,000/ 7T ) + A] A {EHK 85K 2K B AR
FRA > TR =ZFERER - ARTEE
TER R AR AR - MR B IBE R
BERELEHIBEE °
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14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE - continued 14. FiSHREAN-#
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the REEFMEHBEXEEGE 2E B SR
profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as TomlZ BRI -
follows:
Group
KEH
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Profit before income tax expense B P45 25 7 S A& ) 208,084 322,586
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates of BERREI2%(ZE—=4F :
12% (2013: 12%) 12%)5t & 2 Bi1E 24,970 38,710
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries M RERE R &5 2
operating in other jurisdictions MEBARIHEAR 2 (2,980) 82
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for PRAHIB RS 2 R R 2
tax purposes 3,508 1,740
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for BERT S 2 TG &
tax purposes (3,931) (8,325)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AIERTIEER 2 RS & 13,706 3,384
Over-provision in respect of prior years B FERERE (6,482) (4,871)
Income tax expense FriS i X 28,791 35,720
15. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 15. FOFHWBAEGERT
COMPANY
Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year includes FER - AARBEEARMGREIEEM
other profit of HK$256,000 (2013: loss of HK$711,000) which has 5 M 256,000 T(ZE—=% : HE
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company. 711,000 70) * ERA R B M B REKE
3 o
Reconciliation of the above amount to the profit attributable to Ll @ BEF NARAAHEE A5
owners of the Company for the year: ZEERIT ¢
2014 2013
—ZT-F —T—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Other profit/(loss) which has been dealt with in B RAR T EHREKEE 2
the Company’s financial statements HhisAl, (EE) 256 (711)
Dividend income from subsidiaries REWBAEZRELRA 76,634 78,014
Impairment loss for intra-group balance SERNARIMARR 2 RERE (2,341) (313)
Profit attributable to owners of the Company  FERAR FHEB AFE(L % F
for the year (note 31) (FfF5E31) 74,549 76,990
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16. DIVIDENDS 16. B&R
i) Proposed dividends to owners of the Company attributable i) FRARRBEE AEN 2 BRI
to the year: =
2014 2013
—E—-F —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Final, proposed — HK3.0 cents RER -+ #K —3.078L
(2013: HK5.5 cents) (ZZ—=%F : 5.5%l) 20,829 34,590
At the board meeting held on 16 March 2015, the Directors n= hAFE=A+BETZ
have recommended to pay a final dividend of HK3.0 cents EEggan L BEFEEZKEMANRK
per ordinary share (2013: HK5.5 cents). The proposed Ef

5.5%1l) o #RKED

Z—
REFREBKRIOBMWL(ZE

dividends are not reflected as dividends payable in these = G

A%

financial statements. f EMHREATIERMNR
ii) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable i) BEF N RS AR AR A
to the previous and current financial years, approved and F‘%fﬁ BB AR E R RN
paid during the year: BB
2014 2013
—E—-F —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Interim dividend in respect of the current R4 AH#E & & 2~ B RIET EEE
financial year, approved and paid /R HARG B AR E B A% 3. 075 (1L
during the year of HK3.0 cents (ZZ—=%F : 2.551l)
(2013: HK2.5 cents) per ordinary share 20,829 15,722
Final dividend in respect of the previous FAE AH#EE & 2 (381 B B fE
financial year, approved and paid E’Jﬂiﬁﬂﬂx 88T mARS. 58
during the year of HK5.5 cents —E—=F : 4.58)
(2013: HK4.5 cents) per ordinary share 38,186 28,301
Special dividend in respect of the RERIER T BT REE
previous financial year, approved and 8945 BIA% B & A% @ AR (L
paid during the year of nil —EF—=4F :1.58()
(2018: HK1.5 cents) per ordinary share - 9,434
59,015 53,457
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17.

106

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

(@)

(b)

17. SEKRE?
RATER AL BREREF TR E
AT BT -

Basic earnings per share (@ BSBREXRZRBF
Group
TEE
2014 2013
—E-QmEF S
HK$°000 HK$’000
FERT FA&TT
Profit for the year attributable to ZN/NGIE? 2=/
owners of the Company FE(FE T 168,809 260,957
Number of Number of
shares shares
RGO EE R EE
Weighted average number of ordinary  sTEGFKRERZEF|Z
shares for the purposes of basic LRAR HNAE T
earnings per share 681,401,600 628,902,422
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BREAZEF CBI) 24.77 41.49
Diluted earnings per share (b) SREFRF

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2014 was calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to owners of the Company of approximately
by HK$168,809,000 by the adjusted weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year ended
31 December 2014.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2014 was calculated based on the weighted
average of 681,401,600 ordinary shares in issue during the
year ended 31 December 2014 as used in the calculation
of basic earnings per share plus the weighted average
of 721,473 ordinary shares deemed to be issued at no
consideration as if all outstanding share options had been
exercised.

The amount of diluted earnings per share was the same as
basic earnings per share as there were no dilutive potential
ordinary shares in existence during the year ended 31
December 2013.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &5BERA A

BHE_Z—WOF+ZHA=1T—
BEFENSREBTRANTD
BARARBEAR AEBEMG RN
168,809,000/ 7T * B A EH = =
T—E+—A=+—HILFE
B 31T I3 AR A8 T B N 19 £k
FTE o

EHE-_Z—NFE+=A
=t+—RIEFESRESAFAT

TBRMNEFHEBIETE TR
EXRBAFBEEZ T —NF
+—_A=+—HLEFEB%T
I 3/ A% 0 #E £ 39 2681,401,600
A% - DRI L0 FT A 1M R 1T {5 R AR
EETEMERAEEEETZE
BRI E 721,473 HE -

HREBEE_Z—=Z4+_ A
=t+—RIEFEVEGEEMAE
FHETER  WEREERT
SREAGREANRFER -
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. V¥ - BERE
Freehold Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
land and land and Leasehold ridesand  fixturesand  utensils and
buildings buildings improvements ~ machines  equipment supplies Total
XA%E gL BBEHE WAZHER  FRRAR

HbRET 5t S ¢ it R &R it
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

GROUP 158 TiEn TiEn Tin ThR TET TR T#R
Cost B
At 1 January 2014 R-Z-mE-A-A - 10,590 135,100 838 18,773 30,204 195,505
Additions AE - 38,310 102,479 - 35,736 9,369 185,894
Transferred from investment properties E&EBRANE
(note 19) (fzE19) 71,000 - - - - - 71,000
Disposal e - - (4721 (819) (438) (1,779) (7,75
Exchange adjustment 5 - - (4d5) (20) (17) - (482)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-IF
T-F=1+-H 71,000 48,900 232,413 - 54,054 317,798 444,165
Accumulated depreciation and ZRIFER
impairment HE
At 1 January 2014 RZE-ME-A-A - 250 97,429 838 11,347 18,284 128,148
Depreciation bk 210 850 23,402 - 4,566 4,647 33,675
Written back on disposal I ER D - - (4,661) (818) (427) (1,714) (7,620)
Exchange adjustment % - - (445) (20) (17) - (482)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME
T-A=t-H 210 1,100 115,725 - 15,469 2,217 153,721
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18.

108

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued 18. % - BER&E —#
Freehold Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
Land and land and Leasehold rdesand  fixturesand  utensis and
buildings buildings  improvements machines equipment supplies Total
KAFIE HELH KBEERk HAZRER  HRERAR
THRET kgF HEXE R B HEm @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
GROUP A58 ThL ThI Fhr Thr THL Thr Thr
Cost B
At 1 January 2013 R-E-—=F-f—-H - 9,366 129,092 818 15,649 25,335 180,260
Additions AE = 1,224 13941 - 421 7,956 27,392
Disposal e = - (8,358) - (1,160) (3,087) (12,605)
Exchange adjustment R HE - - 425 20 13 - 458
At 31 December 2013 RZF-=%
T-F=1-H - 10,590 135,100 838 18,778 30,204 195,50
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 2B ERH(E
At 1 January 2013 R-Z-=F-f-H - 197 84,346 818 9,275 14,601 109,237
Depreciation itk - b8 17,241 - 2,500 4,306 24,100
Impairment loss* REEE - - 2,461 - 39 1,387 4,190
Written back on disposal HERED - - (7,044) - (833) (1,960 (9,837)
Exchange adjustment 5 - - 42 20 13 - 458
At 31 December 2013 RZF-=F
+-A=t-H - 250 97,429 838 11,347 18,284 128,148
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2014 R=Z-ME+=A
=T—H 70,790 47,800 116,683 - 38,585 16,581 290,444
At 31 December 2013 R_2-=F
+-R=1-H = 10,340 37,671 - 7,426 11,920 67,357

The freehold land and buildings located in Macau are held under
private properties on a permanent basis without tenure. The
leasehold land and buildings located in Macau are held under
short-term lease and the leasehold land and buildings located in
Hong Kong are held under medium-term lease.

At 31 December 2014, the Group’s freehold and leasehold land
and buildings at net book value of approximately HK$70,790,000
(2013: Nil) and HK$37,128,000 (2013: Nil) respectively were
pledged to banks to secure two mortgage loans granted to the
Group (note 27).

During the year 2014, no impairment loss was recognised by the
management of the Group (2013: HK$4,190,000).
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RI PRI Z KA KM 3 BT THRIR
BREPKATLAYMERA - IR 2
HETEBTURRABEEREF LR
BAEZMELHREFRINTMBEER
=

RZZE—NMF+=-_A=+—H ' &~&EE
KAEEREE L NEF 5 RIAR@
SHIE 470,790,000/ T ( — T — =4 :
%) % 37,128,000 L (ZE—=4F : £&)
WIRFIRIT  EAASEEERMIBIRIE
Bz ER(HiEE27) °

R NFFE  AEEZEEELE
TR M@Eﬂa(;;f_i 4,190,00075

TT) °



Notes to the Financial Statements EfI53RKRHT =

31 December 2014 —=

19.

—PE+—H=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. ®{BEY=E
Group
REH
2014 20183
—E-1mF —ET—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHTT
Fair value NI LI
At 1 January n—A—H 520,000 400,000
Transferred to property, plant and equipment  EEEE Y% « BB MEE (71,000) -
Fair value gain N EERE 74,000 120,000
At 31 December R+-_A=+—H 523,000 520,000
On 1 January 2014, certain area of the Group’s investment N—T—m&E—HF—\8  ALEBHEA

property at fair value of HK$71,000,000 was transferred to
property, plant and equipment for the Group’s self-use as a food
souvenir shop. This property has been pledged to a bank to
secure a mortgage loan granted to the Group.

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2014 and 2013 have been carried out by Jones Lang
Lasalle Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited, an independent
valuer who holds a recognised and relevant professional
qualification and has recent experience in the location and
category of the investment properties being valued.

71,000,000 T2 A S EHZEWFEE T
HECEREYE - KE L&A - A
AEBERERBFEE - WYEEKE
BFRIT  EAAEBERIZBERZ
ER -

AEEBR - T-—HNFR-_T—=F+=
A=+ —AZREMEAARBEREL
HER P EBMITEXNEMERAERA
BlEtE - ZAEMFARN RABEER
B UYHEHEREMEZILERE
R AT HAAE B -

The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing

BEWMEZ
REETE - FUIRER

RABEAE=ZRIIEER

DR EEER

fair value balance is provided below. YEEINT o
2014 2013
—B-DmE —F-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Opening balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FNER(E=RRET AR EME) 520,000 400,000
Transferred to property, plant and equipment EEEYE R LR (71,000) -

Gains: included in other gains and losses e N =R A=y 4

(note 8) (PiFzE8)

— Gains on revaluation of investment properties ~ — 1% & & ks 74,000 120,000
Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FRER(E=FHNERAABE) 523,000 520,000
Change in unrealised gains or losses FRTZA=1+—BFEETA

for the year included in profit or loss B FRRSHMERR

for assets held at 31 December EEEE) 74,000 120,000
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19.

110

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BREYMX-»
Fair value is determined by applying the income approach by NRBEEBUWAKE st RIBITHELFT
taking into account the net rental incomes of the properties EEZYERSWAERE - WAL
derived from the existing tenancies with due allowance for the BEEAZEHBWAEL R BHEE 27
reversionary income potential of the tenancies, which are then BT HEREREANMCLLEBERTEAR
capitalised into the values at appropriate capitalisation rates. ZEE -

Range
Significant unobservable inputs BATAEER ASE &=
Term yield T HA = 5.50%
Reversionary vield B 5.75%
The higher the term vyield or reversionary yield, the lower the fair Ak RS ERGREBRE AR EEM

value.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the
year.

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

The investment properties were located outside Hong Kong
and held under private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a

permanent basis without tenure.

Investment properties are pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage
loan granted to the Group (note 27).
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20. GOODWILL 20. 8
Group
AEE
2014 2013
—E-mF =%
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR Tt
Cost 5%
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—HRER+ZA=+—H 81,781 81,781
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to BETRER  BEESREEYR
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were BRO NS ELEMN  EXRBI2R
identified as follows: SEEBMAT
2014 2013
—E-mEF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FH7 AT
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiat:® ) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited ~ Z A& EEBR A A
(“Era Catering”) (T&EEREE]) 6 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited HEXRRESHBRAR
(“Nippon Gourmet”) (TEx=E&R)) 20,000 20,000
81,781 81,781
The recoverable amounts of the CGU have been determined from ReELEENZAKESBREERER
value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections from FHEEXE ETEEREIR S RETE
formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash flow AzAE 7 FREEETE -BEeAFHZ
beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at zero growth rate, HeRneZTBRRRES » It
which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business ReELBENRKREMBER 2 REERE
in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as follows: Koo FEM/FRAT ¢
2014 2013
—2-nmF —FE=F
% %
AL Akt
Discount rate BRIE =& 12 12
Operating margin FAE | P 21 to 53 21 to 52
21%53 21252
Growth rate within five-year period AFHRRNZERE Oto5 0to5
0E5 0&5
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20.

21.

112

GOODWILL - continued 20. HE-#
Operating margins have been determined based on past RS R BRI EARIA R EEETBE
performance, and management’s expectations for market share, WS EE o 5t RE TIEE 2 5T A R
after taking into consideration published market forecast and RET HHAZMEFHIERREITE
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent REMESZTBA—H - WERRMIBE
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate EXABNZERRIIZERHFEHER
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of R o LA Z AR R B LR & AR iE
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks SEABMNZBESERBITET G2
related to the CGU. Management believes that any reasonably HastE - EREMRE @ EHHERK
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the ZEMEEA S F T2 R KE
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate B RBENKanysiake B - ZREHK KA
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era Catering and Nippon ERERZEEEARE -
Gourmet.
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HtuEREE

Trademark Franchise Total

HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
GROUP by | FAET THET TAT
Cost B
At 31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 RZE—=F+-A=1t-HBRK - - =
—Z-pmE—A—H
Additions INE 3,883 10,113 13,996
At 31 December 2014 R-—ZE-NE+-_A=+—H 3,883 10,113 13,996
Accumulated amortisation EE
At 31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 RZZE—=F+-A=+t-HBEK = = =
—T-MFE-A—H

Amortisation B = 344 344
At 31 December 2014 R-—E-—ME+-F=+—AH - 344 344
Net book value BREFE
At 31 December 2014 R-E-ME+-A=+—H 3,883 9,769 13,652

At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%+-A=+—H
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21.

22.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - continued
Impairment tests for trademark

For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark is allocated
to one of the CGU under the food souvenir segment. The
recoverable amount of above CGU was determined based on
value in use calculations, covering a detailed five-year budget
plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected cash flows at the
average growth rates of 0% to 5% and pre-tax discount rate of
12% estimated by management.

The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by
the Group’s management based on past performance and its
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir
segment.

Apart from the considerations described in determining the value
in use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate
changes in key estimates.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

Pledged bank deposits classified as non-current assets at the
amount of HK$202,709,000 (2013: HK$207,759,000) have been
as at 31 December 2014 been pledged to a bank to secure a
bank loan amounted to HK$200,000,000 (2013: HK$200,000,000)
(note 27).

Pledged bank deposits classified as current assets in the amount
of HK$28,303,000 (2013: HK$20,684,000) have been as at
31 December 2014 been pledged to a bank in respect of the
guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit.

21.

22,

Htt R B E -

AR E R

AETRERE - ARESEERMT
EEZEF—EARSELEM - Ll
CELBMAKNOERE  HREFA
hEBETRZEREEEE @ KRR
B E AT AP R R0% E5% MR
BRTEAER K12%HEETRRIRERE -

ITERROBAEEEEBRBBEERE
REHTERERIHERT - HARER
ERMABRMTEEZARRR

BT SE  B A EED R
250 AREERERBTRERE A
EFBEAR Y TR THEE -

CEMETER
R-ZZE—MWME+-_F=+—0H o
BIERDEEZEEBETERA
£202,709,000 B L (= &F — = F
207,759,000/ 7T ) B T R1T LAEUS
#R 17 B 71 200,000,000/ T (= F — =
£ : 200,000,000/ 7 ) (KizE27) °

N

R—ZE—NF+=_A=+—H " &
HARDEECEERBETERA
£ 28,303,000 B L (=& — = &F :
20,684,000/ 7T) E St B (N iLE
Frifit 2 FERIEAR T ER1T o
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23.

24.

114

INVENTORIES 23. &R
Group
REE
2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Raw materials — Food and catering R K — R Y R EER 30,540 25,046
Raw materials — Food souvenir Btk -R&RFE 3,755 =
Consumable goods HE D 4,889 2,317
Total st 39,184 27,363
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24. BHREMEKRIE

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash basis. Trade
and other receivables mainly represent the revenue collected by
the operators on the Group’s behalf where the restaurants of the
Group are located. The credit terms granted to these operators
are 30 days from the sales made.

AEEETRUREAFTFETHE - B
HEEMBYFRAEIEERRZERRN
AEBEERMAMKRANEE YW
@ ELEREREEN AR FELE
BRE=1TH-

Group Company
AEE PIN/NET|
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —T=F ZB-OF =—T-=F
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT FET T
Current portion B EA B 12
Trade receivables B 5 WG IA 26,126 24,936 - -
Prepayments and deposits FENRERES 35,887 18,971 - =
Other receivables H b fE G IE 3,665 2,786 241 233
Total 4t 65,678 46,693 241 233
Non-current portion I BN HA 2B 47
Prepayments and deposits FERFZRIE KR &
(note a) (Fff5Ea) 142,412 3,883 - -

Note a: As at 31 December 2014, these balances mainly represented deposits
paid for acquisition of land use rights to the Group’s business expansion.
As at 31 December 2013, these balances represented prepayments for
acquisition of an intangible asset to the Group’s food souvenir business
expansion.
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24.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 24.

Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables (net
of impairment losses) with the following ageing analysis as of the

R %R MELRIR - &
5 REMERTEREE S EIA
(AR RERR) - HRRE R 2 Rl

end of reporting period: DT -
Group Company
A%m AR
2014 2013 2014 2013
—B-mFE  —F=F ZE-0OF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT AT FET FHIT
Current (note b) BIER(FI5ED) 22,530 18,018 - =
Less than 3 months past due i H3F#2:B31E A 3,249 6,178 - =
More than 3 months past due %I HAEE3E31E A 347 740 - -
Amount past due as of R34 HA 4R B B 18 2R
the end of reporting period MNP ARFUE 2 5RE8
but not impaired (note c) (Fff5Ec) 3,596 6,918 - -
Total Bzt 26,126 24,936 - -
Note b: These balances that were neither past due nor impaired, related to a Mizkb : REEATPARBEZ ERERNEE S ER
number of debtors that have good track records of payment with the REERFZEBABR - REBATLERS
Group. Based on the past experience, the management has estimated that EEEMFABEREY 28U -
the carrying amounts could be fully recovered.
Note c: These receivables that were past due but not impaired, related to a number Mitkc : B@HEEREE 2 EIGRIEE AN K E 2 AL

of independent customers that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on the past experience, the management has believed that no
impairment allowance would be necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

BRTERFZBIEFER - REBEBE
R BEEMRREG ARNEEERLER
RBEREEY  REKDGETZERE
WHERZ S EREHIRERRE - ARE
W B E RSB AR o
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 24, BERAMEWKTRIEA o

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date B ZREWEIE IR RESRE)RERB
(net of impairment losses) is as follows: HZBRE DT :
Group Company
AEH ¥NNE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—EBE-mFE —T=F CZB-OF —T—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHT FHET FATT
0 to 90 days 0£90H 25,779 24,196 - -
91 days to 365 days 91H£365H 347 740 - -
Total Gy 26,126 24,936 - -
The below table reconciled the impairment loss of trade FERNE FEWGIE Z FEEEBYERNT -

receivables for the year:

Group Company
AEE PN

2014 2013 2014 2013
—E2-mE —"T—=F CZE-NFE —T—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT THIT FHET FHIT
At 1 January m—H—H 3,511 3,489 - =
Reversal of impairment loss BB R EEE (32) - - -
Impairment loss recognised ERERBEEE - 22 - 3
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 3,479 3,511 - -
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25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

26.

PROFIT OR LOSS

25.

BoRAEHARICMBERE

Group

rEE
2014 2013
—E-mE —E-=fF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET T

Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFABRZ
profit or loss: WIEEE -

- Listed in Hong Kong held for trading — BB TR EES 5,045 4,517

The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy

under HKFRS 7.

MHBEENERRBMEES - AAE
ETN2ERBMBHRESEANETRT A
REBERRE-RFN(HREEXEER
RIS 2 WE CREAE) ) mmERE
5 o

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. HHREMEFRRR
Group Company
REE AAHE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—2-mE —T—=F CZEB-NE —ZFT—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TET FHET T
Trade payables B SN F0R 62,498 48,999 - -
Accruals FEEtE H 57,591 41,792 2,291 2,223
Construction and FEf TREFIB R
other payables H At ERTRIE 47,472 14,767 92 1
Deposit received in advance TElZ & 709 2,350 - -
Deferred rental benefit PRIE 2 F 75 12,020 11,125 - =
Total st 180,290 119,033 2,383 2,224
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27.

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - continued 26. EHRHMEMRE-#
Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following Z S EMNZIED T AR RS BRIZ T
ageing analysis as of the end of reporting period: IRIRD T2 BN E ZIRIA ¢
Group
REH
2014 2013
—E-F —E—=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Within 90 days 90H A 54,605 35,724
91 to 180 days 91%£180H 1,177 7,451
181 to 365 days 1812365H 741 969
More than 365 days HB3B365H 5,975 4,855
Total #aEt 62,498 48,999
INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 27. HEfe
Group
REE
2014 2013
—E-mF —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Secured bank loans (notes a and b) HEMRITER (M Eakb) 347,101 346,816
Unsecured bank loan (note ¢) ERFIRTER(MizEe) - 7,098
347,101 353,914
Carrying amount repayable: FEATEREE :
On demand or within one year BEREH—FER 14,427 18,655
More than one year, but not exceeding —FEMFA
two years 14,830 15,140
More than two years, but not exceeding MEERFN
five years 247,025 243,055
More than five years HBEAF 70,819 77,064
347,101 353,914
Amount due within one year included Bt ARBEBER —FR
in current liabilities B|H Y 208 (14,427) (18,655)
332,674 335,259
FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2 £ EA5RA A
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27.

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued 27.

AREE-w

Company
KA
2014 2013
—E-mF =%
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Unsecured bank loan (note c) ERRRITER (M) - 7,098
Carrying amount repayable: FERTEREE :
On demand or within one year BRERKHK—FNRN - 5,501
More than one year, but not exceeding —FEMFA
two years - 1,697
- 7,098
Amount due within one year included BEFARBEBER—FA
in current liabilities E|88 2 58 - (6,501)
- 1,597
Note a: The Group had three (2013: two) secured bank loans at the end of reporting ffizsTa: AEEBRGFEHREE=8B(_E—=
period, including a bank loan of HK$200,000,000 (2013: HK$200,000,000) FRIE)AEFRTER  BIE—HER
which is repayable within five years from the reporting period and is secured 77 B 200,000,000 L (= — =& :
by the bank deposit (note 22). This secured bank loan bears interest at 200,000,000/ 7T) + B & Bt A F
prime rate in Macau less 2.25% per annum. Another secured bank loan is a NEE - UERITER (M E22) (EAEIE o
mortgage loan of approximately HK$133,581,000 (2013: HK$146,816,000) ZIE A B RITE IR FIREB ERK
which is repayable within 15 years from the reporting period, bears interest FHE225FEE - B—IBHKFRITE
at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate plus 2.75% per annum and R ABIL B E K% 133,581,0008 T (= F
is secured by the investment properties and freehold land and buildings —=1F : 146,816,000/ L) ' HEHREH
(notes 18 and 19). The third secured bank loan is a mortgage loan of B THEREE  R1ERABFHBRITRE
approximately HK$13,520,000 (2013: Nil) which is repayable within seven FERMEFE275EFT B » WIAREY
years from the reporting period, bears interest at 1-month Hong Kong Inter- FEUAROKA ERE L i RIEF IR (HE18 %
Bank Offered Rate plus 1.75% per annum and is secured by a leasehold 19) - FE-AAEFRITERA—BEREE
land and building (note 18). A #913,620,0008 L (=T —=F : &) -
AEREHETCFNER RIEAREE
RITEERE S MENEA75EFE - A
LATR & 3t RAEFE R (FIFE18) ©
Note b: As at 31 December 2014, secured bank loans of HK$333,581,000 (2013: isEb: R=ZZ—WE+-_A=+—H ' 5EKMHER
HK$346,816,000) carried a covenant that the managing director and 17T B 7 333,581,000 T (T — = :
controlling owner of the Company, Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold 346,816,000/ 7T ) M &5 — (5 243 + HEAR
not less than 37% equity interest holding of the Company. NAEEELIERITREE AREERE
R A TAR AN RFE TP RB7%RA
T o
Note c: As at 31 December 2013, one unsecured bank loan of HK$7,098,000 with isEc: R-ZT—=F+—_A=+—H8 ' —BEEK

maximum facility of HK$75,000,000 was repayable within five years from
the reporting period. It carried a covenant that the managing director and
controlling owner of the Company, Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold
not less than 40% equity interest holding of the Company. It bears interest
at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25% per annum.

HERTE 3 (& =t & 58 /4 75,000,000 7
JT)7,098,000/8 L E AR E A AER
B - ZEEARITERME —HRL -
RERAARESHECERZERERS AR
FEREBEALTERARNRARFTELDLR
A0% MR A MRS - HERTERIDRPIHE
BH R 26EBFEEFE ©
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28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 28. ERERAFAR
Deferred tax liabilities represented the timing difference arising B B EEE IR EMERELER
from revaluation of investment properties. M2 =% °
Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements EEZELEHRIBEE Y B URARE
during the current year and prior year are as follows: ERBEFEZEEHWOT
Group
REE
2014 2013
—2-mE —E=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
At 1 January R—H—H 30,600 16,200
Charge for the year (note 14) FERBIE(FIEE14) 8,880 14,400
At 31 December nNt+—A=+—H 39,480 30,600
29. NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 20, EBERESE
Group
AEE
2014 2013
—ZE-F e
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Amounts due to the non-controlling FERHBTE A R FEIE AR
shareholders of subsidiaries % 2R 5k IE 6,817 6,817
Amounts due within one year included SARBEER —FRN
in current liabilities E| 872 K18 (1,388) (1,388)
5,429 5,429
The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with ZERBEAEEBLRE - IRESEB
written confirmations from the non-controlling shareholders of NEFEIZERIRREES cZmER - K&
the subsidiaries confirming that balance of HK$5,429,000 are not Brem Bkt mE K ET —FRNE
be demanded for payment within one year from the end of the EEREED,429,000/8 T ©

reporting period.
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30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. B&&
(@) Authorised and issued share capital (@ ZEERERITRAE
Number of shares Total value
RE A HEE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —E=F ZE-OF —T—=F
000 000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T FI% FET FHIT
Authorised: SETE
At the beginning and NG PSS
the end of year
Ordinary shares of FREMEC.1ETT
HK$0.1 each TR 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRERE :
At the beginning of year G
Ordinary shares of SRMEmE.1E T
HK$0.1 each 2 EEAR 628,902 628,902 62,890 62,890
Issue of new shares BITH R 65,400 - 6,540 -
At the end of year RF4R
Ordinary shares of HRREEO. 1T
HK$0.1 each Z EAR 694,302 628,902 69,430 62,890

On 14 March 2014, the Company undertook a placement
and issued 65,400,000 new shares at HK$4.3 per share to
independent third parties.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

RZZE-—NWF=A+HEA "R
IR FHR4.3BTTAIBILE =TT EC
& I #1765,400,000 3 A7 °

BE_FT-OF+-_A=t+—H
IEFEA - AR E K E A KB
ARIBEBE - HEXERAR
AER LR o
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30.

122

SHARE CAPITAL - continued 30.

(b) Capital management policy
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group shall be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically including the cost of capital and the risk

associated with each class of capital.

The gearing ratio at 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as

B % —a

(b)

EXEERER

AEESEEANEEETEREE
WBBERBREMERELER -
WiE BB i 2 WIS &R
=V REERFER&E AR

ARARBEETERRIEARE

BIRERKA R

Bz R

HEERERE

RZEBE—NER T —=F+=

follows: RA=+—BZzEEARELENT :
2014 2013

—E-mF —ET—=%F

HK$°000 HIK$’'000

FHET T4

Total liabilities BlEsza 663,001 584,219
Cash and cash equivalents BeRERBEEIER (465,642) (425,885)
Net debts &% 558 197,359 158,334
Equity e 1,194,849 821,703
Gearing ratio BEAMGELE 0.165 0.193

The decrease in gearing ratio was attributable to the
repayment of interest bearing borrowings and increase of
equity.
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31.

RESERVES 31. f#fm
Share
Share  Contributed option Retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
R EE BB  BRERE REEF st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company /NG| AT FAT THET TAT TEL
At 1 January 2013 R-Z—=F—F—H 107,116 243,302 - 38,866 389,284
Dividend paid to owners METRARERAL
of the Company (note 16 (i) & (Bt zE16(i) - - - (63,457) (53,457)
Equity settled share-based transaction ~ RAEERHHZZH - - 1,251 - 1,251
Profit for the year (note 15) EEBH(MzE15) - - = 76,990 76,990
At 31 December 2013 and RZE—=F+-A=1—H
1 January 2014 k=E-mF—-A—H 107,116 243,302 1,251 62,399 414,068
Issue of ordinary shares BITEAMK 274,680 - - - 274,680
Share issue expenses RinETRE (6,081) = = = (6,081)
Dividend paid to owners FEIANTEEAL
of the Company (note 16fii) R 8 (B zE16(i) - - - (59,015) (59,015)
Equity settled share-based transaction ~ RAEERHHHZH - - 2,725 - 2,725
Profit for the year (note 15) FRE M (FE15) = - - 74,549 74,549
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—[M4F
+-R=+—H 376,715 243,302 3976 77,933 701,926
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31.

124

RESERVES - continued 31. S
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve ATHEARES AR N SREEZHEE
within owners’ equity: ERA% :

Reserve

f#E

Description and purpose

B &

Share premium

Pt

Contributed surplus

N

Capital reserve

= NE

Share option reserve

Bl rE#E

Foreign exchange reserve

SN e s

Retained earnings

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBRAZRELEERD

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE_EE_FEEFAMPERB AR« B EE FREREAQT 5
WEEFTBEITIR EER 2 £ -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
BRFANTENRE -

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to third party
over the vesting period.

RAF =N REBERERFBRAERREFRX

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

MEBINEBEEFRREREEMEL RS BE

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.

REET REmER 2B R EIEFHE -

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the BREBRE(—NAN—FREE(EIE

contributed surplus account of the Company is available for 1)) RAB 2 HARBRERATHDIR

distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a AT MR TIER - RARNFE

dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if: B ABBE RSN ESIEL DR :

() it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its (@) K AR XA B RIB R EA K
liabilities as they become due; or R AEE B HIERS 5 3

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (b)) ARAREEZAZREESRAM
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital ERHEBE BRITRAREKMD
and share premium accounts. (B R 2 AN o
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32.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted
on in June 2012, under which the Company may grant options
to the directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers
of goods and services, customers, advisors and consultants,
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for
shares in the Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The
total number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
shall not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual in any one year shall not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company. Options
granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-executive
directors in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital
or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in
advance by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of
the share option shall be determined at the higher of the average
of closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
options; the closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share
options are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from
the date of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later
than 28 days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee of
the Group over six months from the date of grant.

32.

AV E-ARE

RATRZE——FENAEEREAE
RERERTE] - It - AR TR MAR Ak
HEMKWNBRARZES B8 - EHTT
BT EUERBREHEHER BF - B
AR R A R AR R 35 B A - AT
1B TTERBEARARRKD @« U AEH
LEANEBMA o AlRER H 2 BERRAE AT
B RBRDEE  NEEBEARATEZ
BEITIRAZ0% o RIER—EEE @ [
FI AL A BEH 2 BERRERT S K IR
HENEBBAAAGEBEITHRA1Y o
B EERESBLIFNTEERE A
BMANE B EITRA01%NBERE
5,000,000/ 7T 2 fE A% 4 + BB E SR B
SARBIRERE - BRETEERR
DEERERERDBHIAEARS A
FHR 2 FHWTE - RORIZH B
HEB R 2 W B LB NEE=%
RrREE o BRERRE T B BT
10F BB AT - MR A HAIEER
TL)H %28 o

AR T iR B IR B 4 B A {0 #r Bt
g - ETEBRENAERSEARM
g E-REEREABRALANEH
BERENEARRDAAEERES -
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32.

126

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued

On 31 October 2013, the Group granted a share option to Mr.
Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”) to subscribe for 5,000,000 new
shares, representing approximately 0.7% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 31 December 2014 (2013: 0.8%),
at the price of HK$3.07 per share, in respect of the services
rendered by Mr. Tam. The options are exercisable up to 3,000,000
from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2017 and up to 2,000,000 shares
from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017. The weight average fair
value of each option at the grant date was HK$0.85, which was
determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted as
there is no reliable estimation of fair value of the services received
by the Group. Such options were issued pursuant to the general
mandate of the Company. Other than that, the Group did not
enter any share-based payment transactions during the current or
previous years.

Share options and weighted average exercise price for the year
ended 31 December 2014 are as follows:

32.

B X RIA -

RZZE—=%F+A=+—8 " A2 7A
EkB LA ([BEEDREZRBEE
% — I8 AT 52 885,000,000 8 #1190 2 BE
fEHE - HERARTR-_E—NF+=
A=+ —HEBITRANIT% (==
—=1F :0.8%)  FRIEEI.07ET °
ZEBREITR T —NFONA—B=E
—E—tF=A=+—HIBERTE
5&%3,000,0000% 5 - SE=-F—AF
WMA—HZ—_ZT—+tH&=A=+—H8It
BRI R 1T {52 % 2,000,0000% %190 ° &1n
BRERSELBBRZMEFEH AR ER
£0.8587C © AR ARBE A S FTANE
EFRERFE < AAEE  WR2RER
HERE, ARBEERT - 2 SHERE
ERBARE 2 —MBEEZIT o Rtk X
Gh - REBRAFERBEFEWEE]
SERBO AR o

HE-_ZT-—NEF+_A=+—HIEFE
Z BRI K pniE T BT

Weighted

average
exercise price Number
INFEF 91T EE #H

HK$

P TT
Outstanding at beginning of the year FEARITE 3.07 5,000,000
Granted during the year FARHE = =
Forfeited during the year F R = =
Exercised during the year FRITE = =
Lapsed during the year FAKM = -
Outstanding at the end of the year FIREARITE 3.07 5,000,000

The exercise price of options outstanding as at 31 December
2014 was HK$3.07 and their weighted average remaining
contractual life was 2.3 years.

Of the total number of options outstanding as at 31 December
2014, 3,000,000 out of 5,000,000 options had vested but were
not exercisable; and the remaining 2,000,000 out of 5,000,000
options had not vested and were not exercisable.
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R=F—maE+= A=+ A HRTE
AR 2 (T (B B30T BT - HEB T
BFHA N R2.IF -

RZE—NF+=—A=+—HBHKRTE
B EEE TR 5,000,000 8 B4
E #3,000,0000 EFBEKRITHE : &
5,000,00017 i I 4 = # £2 T~ 2,000,000
DEREREBINARITE -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRH=E
31 December 2014 —Z—NFE+—-HA=+—H

32.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued
The following information is relevant in the determination of the fair

value of options granted during the year operated by the Group.

Equity-settled

Option pricing model used

B 7 324 ®R IR —
TXREBEAKELEFEAMRD
BREAABEMEREIER -
RAGEE

Binomial model

PR AR EER —EAERX
Share price at grant date HK$2.99
RE L BHZRE 2.998 7T
Exercise price HK$3.07
171%(E 3.07%8 T
Contractual life 3.4 years
B RIFH 3.4%F
Expected volatility 45.65%
T8 HR R 45.65%
Expected dividend rate 2.15%
FEFHRE X 2.15%
Risk-free interest rate 0.52%
o [ A 2 0.52%

The expected volatility was determined with reference to the
historical volatility based on 178-week weekly return on the
Company’s closing price. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
share market price trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome. The risk-free interest rate was determined with
reference to the corresponding period of Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes interest rate at the date of option granted.

In total, approximately HK$2,725,000 (2013: HK$1,251,000)
of equity-settled share-based payment was included in profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2014, of which the
corresponding amount has been credited to share option reserve
in the owners’ equity. No liabilities were recognised due to share-
based payment transaction.

TEHRIE2EZR AT HE 2178 R
BEIR 2 FEELIRIEETE - 8K R R
FELFIEARRBRNMEBEIEZZR
BN P —EAERER - ERKRFIEX
2EPNREBREBHEBIEESE
BAIR 2 FAEHMEE -

IR R » #92,725,0008 0 (—E—=
F :1,251,0008 L) 2 R AEE K (K
SNFREEFABE-_Z—NFE+_A
=+ HEFEZE=RN  HHiEES
FEABE AR 2 BRERER -
WEERD R S EREAAE -
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33.

128

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 33.
MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and

other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include

trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

° Market risks
° Liquidity risk
° Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail
below.

(@) Market risks
(1) Interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises
primarily from its variable-rate bank deposits and
interest bearing borrowings. The Group’s interest
rate profile as monitored by management is set out
below.

The following table shown details the interest rate
profile of the Group’s bank deposits and interest

MEIR-RREHE

AEETEMBEECRRITER &
RARBEFABSZVBEEANRES
REMBEKHE AEEEZHKEAE
BRESMEMBENFBEAREE

REBARKERBAZ AT ERR

. MR
. RBE TR
. EERR

AEFEFECDHITBRER LSRR
AEEEERBERAEETREET
B2 AREARE - UWEERSASE
BRI BETNZE - 51 LR FIA
R\ ) E Z BRERFFFIR T3 »

(@ THiEERE
(i) T 2 bz
AEEBZRSREMER
BEIERAEZARTE
HEFFEEE  EREE
Ry AEEMRBALER
TX »

TRAVNAEEIRITFR
Rt BBERBRERRZ

bearing borrowings at the end of the reporting FZRAEE o
period.
Effective Effective
interest rate 2014 interest rate 2013
ERFZE —E-NF ERME ZT-=F
% HK$’000 % HK$’'000
Bol TAR Bat FAEL
Floating rate FENF|E
Bank deposits RITIER 0.01t0 3.5 123,555  0.01t03.5 34,282
0.01£3.5 0.0123.5
Interest bearing borrowings B & E 1.96 to 3.75 (347,101) 2.97t03.75 (353,914)
1.96%3.75 2.9723.75
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued
(@) Market risks - Continued
(i) Interest rate risk — Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2014, a
general increase/decrease of 100 basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would decrease/increase the Group’s
profit after tax and retained profits by approximately
HK$1,967,000 (2013: HK$2,813,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had
occurred at the end of reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk
for the borrowings in existence at that date. The
100 basis points increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the
next annual reporting date. The analysis has been
performed on the same basis in 2013.

(i) Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(held for trading). The Group’s listed investments
are listed on the Stock Exchange. Decisions
to buy and sell trading securities are based on
daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity
needs. Management monitors the price movements
and takes appropriate actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes
the Group’s financial instruments, of which fair
value fluctuates because of changes in their
corresponding or underlying asset’s equity price.
If the prices of the respective equity instruments
had been 10% higher/lower, profit after tax would
increase/decrease by approximately HK$444,000

(2013: HK$397,000).

33. MEIA-RREE-»

(a)

GBS — &

()

(i)

f/ uu*ﬁm

» = 2 —mE+ = A
=+—H BRAAHMD
BEMBFTE - (BB
& EF /T BR 100 fE £
2 AREBRBERF R
REBF /D, I
1,967,000 L (=& —=
4 : 2,813,000 7T) °

M BRRIRE DT TR ER
IR EBE PR S B AR B
£ BB AEHREEZ
EEFNERRMEE - &
Fsk FEEI100EE 2 A
BEMFHENEREET

FE®RS EIJJ:/HJ%FHEJZ/E}I%
A REEE Tﬁaﬁéﬁi:

T—= E*ETJZ% AT o

BRANETS 2 2
AEEBEEAZIRARER
s AB =S M EE (R E
BE ) ZRAEERR - &
E@ztm&ﬁ%mx%
Fm - BEERGBHRTE
E*ET)?EEQ%?“)DJ‘JE
e iE S R H 1T R T
ZRANEAREEREE
SEKEL  c EREER
BIEED WRBFER
HEUEETTE) ©

BRREE DT
HRAERRERET 28
RIEEDMBEEAERZ
PHTHE EQAAEBERE
HiRE BB ERAE
BB IR E) o {448
BRATAEKELEH T
F%10% -+ BIIBR 718 5 A1l 8
B, A 4 444,000 75
JL(ZZF— =4 : 397,000
BIT) °
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued
(@) Market risks - Continued
(iii) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through its operations in Macau and Mainland
China which give rise to financial assets, trade
payables and cash balances that are denominated
in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily Renminbi (“RMB”).

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. It manages its foreign
currency risk by closely monitoring the movement of
the foreign currency rates and will consider entering
into forward foreign exchange contracts to reduce
the exposure should the need arise.

The following table details the Group’s exposure at
the end of reporting period to currency risk arising
from recognised assets or liabilities denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
the entity to which they related. For presentation
purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown
in Hong Kong dollars, translated using the spot rate

at the end of reporting period.

33. MEIA-BRREE-»

(a)

™5 ER - &

(ii)

SMNE/R R

AEBARZ 2E®RART
ZREHENBRFI KA EX
¥ EREBEL
SN (RN R SRR 2
B2 e BB IAINE R )5
BEXHBEE  BHENMN
FANBRSEH - BHA
R E¥TER/ARKE
(TAR® ) -

RER [ B Al I SN
BE - AEBEBETYE
RINEERELEEINE
2B K % & R SLIME =
HaARIERHRR -

TRAFIRHwERREAR
SERNERRARNESR
BLASNEEHEZ B HER
BEXBEMARZIME
Bk - LERME - P&
XZR e BEAE T
R WERAHRE & ZAD
HifE KRR & o

Group
KEH
RMB RMB
AR® ARE
2014 2013
—E—F T =%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FATT
Cash and cash equivalents RekFERBERER 190,778 115,924

130 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S £EER A 7



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRH=E
31 December 2014 —Z—NFE+—-HA=+—H

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(@)
(iv)

33. MEIA-RREE-»

Market risks - Continued (@ WERkKR-&
Foreign exchange risk (v)  SMERE
The following table indicates the approximate TRERAEB ZBRTEF
change in the Group’s profit after income tax HASEar REMGES
expense and other components of consolidated HwmIE B HERE BN ®
equity in response to reasonably possible changes EH A BRER Z 5N
in the foreign exchange rates to which the Group MEFE RS IRR e & B) 2 BT
has significant exposure at the end of reporting NEE) -  WREESITE
period. The sensitivity analysis includes balances FEEE RN B AR ASE
between Group companies where the denomination RAZNEE BB LAINE
of the balances is in a currency other than the FMEZ 488 o EEFE TR
functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A N H a5 18 B pR P
A positive number below indicates an increase in TRAEEE F E R
profit and other component of equity where the b0 e RS T 5 ARRE B B
MOP strengthens against the relevant currency. B2 (B - B 5 & 5 b
For a weakening of the MOP against the relevant wIE B EKFAE 2 R
currency, there would be an equal and opposite 2 MU TEREREEE -
impact on the profit and other component of equity,
and the balances below would be negative.
Group
r5E
2014 2013
—E-mE —T-=fF
Effect on Effect on
Effect on other Effect on other
profit ~ component profit component
after tax of equity after tax of equity
HRbie - HHMES HhrTie  HHMOER
BHz¥E HBEZ¥E RilzyE  HEZYE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET THEL
RMB to MOP: ARBHRM T :
Appreciates by 1% FE1%
(2013: 1%) (ZZ—=%F 1 1%) 1,679 - 1,020 -
Depreciates by 1% H2181%
(2013: 1%) (ZT—=%F 1 1%) (1,679) - (1,020) -
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued
(@) Market risks - Continued

(iv) Foreign exchange risk — Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates
had occurred at the end of the reporting period
and had been applied to each of the group entities;
exposure to currency risk for both derivative and
non-derivative financial instruments in existence at
that date, and that all other variables, in particular

interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the end
of the next annual reporting period. In this respect,
it is assumed that the pegged rate between the
HK$ and the MOP would be materially unaffected
by any changes in movement in value of the MOP
against other currencies. Results of the analysis
as presented in the above table represent an
aggregation of the effects on each of the Group
entities profit after tax and equity measured in the
respective functional currencies, translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate ruling at
the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the

same basis in 2013.

(b) Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial

obligations.
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(b)

(c)

33. MEIA-RREE-»

Liquidity risk - Continued (b) REBEELRES-&F
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as B E A4 ERBIT ¢
below:
Group Company
AEE PN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—EBE-mE  —E-=F ZE-0OF T =F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHTT FET FHIT
In less than one year PR—F 193,322 127,072 39,571 41,303
In more than one year —EFRERFEAN
but not more than
two years 24,761 25,237 - 1,611
In more than two years ~ MEREBE=FR
but not more than
three years 222,761 23,626 - -
In more than three years =4 12{BUE R
but not more than
four years 18,761 221,626 - -
In more than four years ~ PUEZBRER
but not more than
five years 18,761 17,626 - -
In more than five years HF1E 69,708 87,050 - -
Total 4=t 548,074 502,237 39,571 42,914
Credit risk () EER

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of
reporting period is the carrying amount of financial assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position.
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of financial assets and determines the provision
for impairment loss on individual basis based on their
credit history, financial difficulties or default in payments.
Management of the Group considers the Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

ANNUAL REPORT &% 2014
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34. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 34.
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets
and liabilities as defined in note 4(h). At the end of reporting
period, the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial
liabilities at amortised cost approximate their fair value.

RE=E

BENBSCHBEERMBA

TRIRMEANARERFEENEE
ZHREE - RBEHE - ERRERZK
HARZREHR A E 2B AERT
BREALBEMES -

Group Company
REE AAHE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE  —E-=F ZE-OF —ZT-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET AT FET FHET
Financial assets MEEE
Fair value through BRARBEFABRZ
profit or loss: HBEE :
— Held for trading —REER 5,045 4,517 - -
Loans and receivables ER R EREIE
— Trade and other — B 5 RHEAMEY
receivables TRIH 29,791 27,722 241 233
— Amounts due from — FEULBA B A B FIE
subsidiaries - - 742,060 446,587
— Pledged bank deposits — BHEBIRITER 231,012 228,443 - -
— Cash and cash equivalents —IR& MKERIBEIE
H 465,642 425,885 6,517 10,765
Financial liabilities AR
Financial liabilities at REHEKATE 2
amortised cost B as
— Trade and other — B 5 RHAER
payables K18 167,561 105,558 2,383 2,224
— Amounts due to —ERB B A RFRIE
subsidiaries - = 37,188 33,414
— Interest bearing —sHEEE
borrowings 347,101 353,914 - 7,098
— Non-interest bearing —meEE
borrowings 6,817 6,817 - -
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35.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Operating leases - lessor

The Group has entered into commercial lease on its investment
properties. This lease has a life of five years (2013: five years)
with renewal option included in the contracts. Future minimum
lease receipt under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follow:

35.

EERRXIE

REHEFE-HEA
AEEEREREMRITIAERQ -
ZENZFRREF(ZE—=F 1
F) AHNREEHEEE -+ A
=t—B TAHEKLLHEERTAR
REMESZOT

Group

REH
2014 2013
—E—-F —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET T
Not later than one year TiBE—F 28,800 15,360

Later than one year and not later than BB —FERENRN

five years 99,840 115,200
Over five years iR hF - 13,440
Total 4=t 128,640 144,000

Operating leases - lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain
leasehold land and buildings, and the leases for certain
restaurants include contingent rents, which are determined by
applying predetermined percentages to revenue less the basic
rentals of the respective leases. These leases have an average
life of one to ten years (2013: one to eleven years) with renewal
option included in the contracts. Future minimum lease payments
under the non-cancellable operating leases as at 31 December
are as follows:

REEST-HAEA

AEEERETHELHREFIILR
B mMETERZEAOBRREXRAN
T ZAESREE A D LSRR
HOEAEE 2 T ABE - 2FHOF
URBA—21F(2F—=F: — 21—
F) ANRFEREER -+ A
=t—B FTAREEEEHERFRE
REMENZOT

Group

REE
2014 2013
—EF-mEF —F=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Not later than one year THEBE—F 99,635 61,747

Later than one year and not later than BE—FERAFRN

five years 282,017 134,613
Over five years BEAF 106,262 68,794
Total 5t 487,914 265,154

The Company had no outstanding operating lease commitments as
at 31 December 2014 and 2013.

R-F—HmOFER-_F—=5+=-H
=t—R ' ARAWREMRZMEE
MHERLE -
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36. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36. BEEKIE

Group

AEE
2014 2013
. —F=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FERT FA&T

Contracted but not provided for B ETA MR VERE

— property, plant and equipment o /E RS 1,949 4,216
— land use right — T A AE 129,732 -
131,681 4,216

The Company had no outstanding capital commitments as at 31

December 2014 and 2013.

R_ZE—NER_ZT—=Z%+_A4
=+—H AQARIEFEEAREBITER

AR o
37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 37. PGB ATIES
Company
P NN
2014 2013
—2-mF — =
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR » IREAS 305,621 305,621
Less: impairment in value B ORE (243,512) (243,512)
62,109 62,109
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU B B A Rl R IE 742,060 446,587
Amounts due to subsidiaries FESTHTB A B0 37,188 33,414

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free

and repayable on demand.
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

37.

The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Fri&E ARG -

TERANRESTR/YAKRERENE
EEERFEZWBLRR - EER KT
t E P B 2 B S 5 S B BB IR B T

Eo

Issued and fully

Place of incorporation/ paid/registered Percentage of
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations Principal activities capital issued/registered capital
Directly Indirectly
BRORBERE/ kegfT/
WEAR R EMERL/ AL/ EE Y TERH R EMBRAR AL
HE R
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
ERRMERDA il RaFfR 30,0002F97
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 100%
ZRERARAT el LeEE 25,0002F97
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
EERRERAT it processing centre 30,0002
BERMMIML
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 = 100%
Company Limited il and restaurant 30,0002 T
ERNERERARARA BEMEEREE
Delight Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 80%
FERARAR 2 K2EE 25,0007
Era Catering Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 50.8%
BREK 2 BE2E 25,0009
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 = 100%
Company Limited B supporting services 25,0002t
EREBMRERARAR TBR R R
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HKS$1 = 100%
THARAH & MERE 18T
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
FESERRAR el NERE 25,0002F97
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37.

138

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37. F{EMEBLRER -
Issued and fully
Place of incorporation/ paid/registered Percentage of
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations Principal activities capital issued/registered capital
Directly Indirectly
BRIRARRE/ ERfT/
WEARER MR/ B e TEEH R Bl eNEpld
B GE3
Nippon Gourmet Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
BXRm 9 RmE% 25,0002 7
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HKS$ 1 100% -
MEL£BEERAR & supporting services 187
TR RS RS
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
REESBARAA A B2EE 25,0002
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
FERRARAT] i KeEE 30,0002F7
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 = 80%
RERRARAH ol BeEE 30,0002 T
EMNmESESERAR " Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$8,340,000 - 100%
YN LEZE (2013: US$3,100,000)
8,340,000%
(===t
3,100,000% T
KERZEEEFRERERERE Mainland China Property investment RMB450,000,000 - 100%
ARRE N ESE (2013: nil
AR#450,000,0007
(Z2-=%:8)
* These companies are registered as a wholly-owned foreign enterprise in * ZEE N R B AREEM AN B E D o

Mainland China.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end
of reporting period.

Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has
material non-controlling interests. The non-controlling interests of
all other subsidiaries that are not 100% owned by the Group are
considered to be immaterial.
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

37. MEMELTIEE-#
REBRNDRIRIEHE  BEBERIE
RS ERA Y AR E2SIT

2014 2013
—E—-F ZE—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHIT
For the year ended 31 December HETZ-A=1T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 43,860 47,508
Profit and total comprehensive income FREHNEEmREsEzE
for the year 10,904 13,716
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DELE IEIE A R 2 2 S K 5,365 6,748
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A T e iR A = 2 AR B 3,936 -
For the year ended 31 December BHE+-_A=+—HIFE
Cash flows from operating activities KEESHIRENE 10,256 13,655
Cash flows from investing activities KEES2HeME 16 205
Cash flows used in financing activities REEEFFARESRE (8,000) -
Net cash inflows B[ MmAFHE 2,272 13,860
2014 2013
—2-mEF —E=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
As at 31 December N =E =8
Current assets mENEE 33,063 29,110
Non-current assets EMENEE 148 166
Current liabilities mENRE (9,516) (8,485)
Net assets BEFHE 23,695 20,791
Accumulated non-controlling interests REHIEIE IR E 11,658 10,229
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38.

140

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following significant transactions
with related parties:

(@)

During the year, the Group received management fee
income of HK$3,859,000 (2013: HK$3,605,000), on a
reimbursement of expenses sharing basis, from several
companies of which a director of the Company is also a
director and holds an ultimate non-controlling interest of
such companies.

During the year, the Group paid rental of HK$1,200,000
(2013: Nil) to Mr. Chan Chak Mo under the lease
agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”)
between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet
Company Limited (“Bright Elite”), a subsidiary of the
Company (as tenant) where Bright Elite has leased the
shop premise located at a Em Macua, Patio Da Ameaca
No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a
gross floor area of approximately 74 square meters for a
term of three years commencing from 1 October 2014 to
30 September 2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000 for
the first two years and HK$460,000 for the third year.

As at 31 December 2014, secured bank loans of
HK$333,581,000 (2013: HK$346,816,000) of the Group
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 37% (2013: 40%) equity
interest holding of the Company. As at 31 December
2013, the unsecured bank loans with maximum facility of
HK$75,000,000 of the Company contained a covenant
that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
40% equity interest holding of the Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year are disclosed in notes 11 and
12.
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Notes to the Financial Statements EfI53RKRHT =

31 December 2014 —=

39.

40.

41.

—PE+—H=+—H

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2014, the Group and the Company did not
have any significant contingent liabilities (2013: Nil).

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 25 January 2015, the Group paid the remaining cost of land
use right about HK$129.7 million (equivalent to RMB104.4 million)
for the Group’s international food plaza project in Hengqin Island,
Mainland China. The Group is still in the process of obtaining the
land use right certificates.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revaluations to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

39.
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41.

142

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

- Continued

(@)

(b)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

(i)

Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required
in determining the provision for income taxes.
Transactions and calculations may exist for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within next financial year are as follows:

(i)

Impairment of goodwill and trademark

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the directors to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value.
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41.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

- Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Impairment of other assets

The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is
determined based on value in use calculations
which require the use of assumptions and estimates.

Fair value of share-based compensation
Equity-settled share awards are recognised as
an expense based on their fair value at date of
grant. The fair value of equity-settled share options
is estimated through the use of option valuation
models which require inputs such as the risk-free
interest rate, expected dividend yield, expected
volatility and contractual life and is expensed over
the vesting period. Using different input estimates
or models could produce different option values,
which would result in the recognition of a higher or
lower expense.

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.
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41.

144

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

- Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(iv)

Fair value measurement — Continued

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique utilised are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

° Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets
for identical items (unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect
inputs other than level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not

derived from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (note 25) at fair value. For more detailed
information in relation to the fair value measurement
of these items, please refer to the respective notes.
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Financial Summary

M RE

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1T—-HLEFE

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—F-%F —F—F ¥ —F-=Ff ZEB-OfF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHT FHET FEx
RESULTS 3
Turnover o] 375,804 546,452 646,093 746,541 858,943
Profit before income tax BRETS B Al
expense S F 66,994 129,722 304,049 322,586 208,084
Income tax expense TSR > (8,002) (16,517) (36,267) (35,720) (28,791)
Profit for the year A 58,992 113,205 267,782 286,866 179,293
Profit attributable to: perlaN i
— Owners of the Company —AAEHEAA 40,766 89,614 242 279 260,957 168,809
- Non-controlling interests —JFIERRRE RS 18,226 23,591 25,503 25,909 10,484
Profit for the year FEREHRA 58,992 113,205 267,782 286,866 179,293
As at 31 December
R+t=B=+—H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—F-FF Z¥-—F - ZF=F% =®F-OF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET FET FEx
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREAE
Total assets BEAE 429,414 694,365 1,164,700 1,405,922 1,857,850
Total liabilities BERE (208,500) (385,9006) (561,346) (584,219) (663,001)
Net assets BEFHE 220,914 308,459 603,354 821,703 1,194,849
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Group Properties
AEEYZE

As at 31 December 2014 R—ZE—pE+=-HA=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE B RYE
Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
B EEEE AR EH B A A&
(sa.ft.)

(ERR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of JBPY 849 Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, KA 10235 i A F N
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade EAHANE
Macau 2EADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEPY 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, SN KERK i A BE
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 2515}
De Morais BALEANE
Macau 2HEFE
Unit 1410 on 14th Floor of West Tower, &/ 1,105 Not applicable Office
Shun Tak Centre, ks T iE A WRE
Nos. 168-200 Connaught Road Central, &8 168-2005%
Sheung Wan, S
Hong Kong FAE1481410F
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE BFEHEEME

Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
NE EEEE AN BB F 4 B Al A&
(sq.ft.)

(FEHR)
Centro Commercial E Turistico BPIER R g 48 2 E % 21,986 2019 Shopping center
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha 2SR BT % —E-NF By
de Jesus N2, Macau (Note) YRz O (5T

Note: ~ Whole of the Ground to 3rd Floors and Basement Level 2, and portion of Basement BiE -
Level 1 & 3 of the property are leased and a portion of Basement Level 1 & 3 of the
property are self-used.
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
B ERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014:

R-E—MF+_A=+—HZEE ~
XREGHEL 5 :

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DIE B8R 3 IR E
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1 7E
BRBEE TP BARKIE BAZEE Old Wing, Macau
RPIERBEEE T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
EEM RIS Old Wing, Macau
BPIERBEEE T
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
IEEYE: HE A REEE Old Wing, Macau
B RBEEEM T
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
EEHTA Restaurant BEEEE The Venetian Macau
NeREBER BRPTEUE T AE R
B 5] E352408ak
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
IF AR E AAEE The Venetian Macau
RPIEE I AE BT RER
B 0231148
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counter Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BRI AR R ARNERER The Venetian Macau
BPIELEHT AE A RAE
BB 0250088
Toei Delights Japanese food counter Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
BT \FE AXXRIER The Venetian Macau
BEIE R AE BN RER
FEWIR 025224
Vergnano Italian Restaurant [talian restaurant Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BEREERNEE EANEBE The Venetian Macau
BB AR
B A E%24108
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, St. Mark’s 6,631
PO R 7S HK B 3K restaurant Square, The Venetian Macau
R LR RPIEUE T A E BT

B 5 A [E 352406 N 240848
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014: - Continued

R-E—MF+_A=+—HZEE ~
REMBHEC 5 -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
E D5 EHER ik AEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, One Central, 4,597
EHRES IF AARE BAREE Macau
RPIZ 55 B 152362385 4
NAPE Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  3rd Floor, L’Arc Macau, Avenida 24 7,424
EFE EP§5 P N REEE de Junhi, NAPE, Macau
BPIET A E 28R M A S
BT IEFI3E
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, City of 6,767
R I AR E AAREEE Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo, Cotai,
Macau
BPIIE ok B AR
FRRITRAE11014
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Shop ER01, Ground Floor, East 1,421
Resort A e OnBEE Promenade, Galaxy Macau Resort
SBPIERIANE BRIk SRPTIRIAE (R R E b TERO 148
Guangzhou Pearl Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 3rd Floor, International Finance Place, 20,708
River New Town TFEHARE HAZE No.8, Huaxia Road, Pearl River
BN TR T # New Town, Guangzhou, Mainland
China
B RREE N T
T E B 3R 85
&R BRERES3E
Sands Macao Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 2, 3rd Floor, Sands Macao, 4,672
SRPS 4 YE [ TP BANEE HAZEE Largo de Monte Carlo, No. 203,
Macau
BT -RZE RT3 2035%
R B ESE5R
The Residencia Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Shop C, Res-do-chao G, Rua Central 589
Macau A E L OBE S Da Areia Preta N 1049, Macau
BPIE & BRI R ERAT10495
B SRS T CH
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014: - Continued

BH-B—NF+-A= + =43 v

REMGHEL TEH : -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
Bl IE 2RI 131k HREHEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
The Residencia Royal Thai Kitchen Thai restaurant Shop E & F, Res-do-chao G, Rua 2,151
Macau 2R ZRHEE Central Da Areia Preta N 1043-
BRPIE 1059, Macau
RFIRDEPA71043-10695%
B EES M TERFE
Musashi Japanese restaurant Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727
BV AAERE Central Da Areia Preta N 195,
Macau
EFI R B H1965%
E i EESH TGR/CH
Sands Cotai Central  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, Sands Cotai Central, 4,961
DAL LP BAEHE BARZEE Macau
RFIR DI F 102757 5
Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Shop 1028, Sands Cotai Central, 1,747
A EmeE OB Macau
RIS 0102855 #
Rio Hotel Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot 3rd Floor, Rio Hotel, Rua Luis 15,452
R 5 EP§: restaurant Gonzaga Gomes, Macau
RN RERE BRSO ERETH
FRIE 5 SHE
Macau University Food Paradise Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Block E Recreational 6,695
of Science and RiBX B BEHRE Complex, Avenida Wai Long,
Technology Taipa, Macau
AR YN RPIK RS
EPIRHR A BERE
EEF LM T
Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Ground Floor of Block C Recreational 150
A neE 0B S Complex, Avenida Wai Long,

Taipa, Macau
BPIKHHERERS IR

RPTRHE R BCRE

EER LT
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014: - Continued

R-E—MF+_A=+—HZEE ~
REMGHEL 5 - &

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B 25 BHER 131k HREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau World Trade  Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800
Center Business  POZ N I N REEE Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Executive Club Macau
RFTHEFE Z 0 BPTR A S 91858
BTG BT REZHOT7E
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
g b AN OnE 5 Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital
BPIGE R ERRE T
BERBENEMT
Travessa dos Anjos  Pacific Coffee Coffee kiosk Ground Floor, 16 Travessa dos Anjos, Not
PN k=S ANk 1= Macau applicable
BPIRISE165H T TER
University of Macau  Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Area A and 1st Floor 17,571
(New Campus) BE /BERE Ba BEHRE of Area B, Educational Centre
B RKE(HRE) Building, University of Macau,
Hengqin Island
BESRPIABRAHZE
AR T &BE—12
Pacific Coffee* Coffee shop Library, University of Macau, Henggin 4,455
AN O e 5 Island, Av. Padre Tomas Pereira
Taipa, Macau
BPIKFIRB AR ARE
EESRIIAZEER
Sandwich bar* Sandwich bar Library, University of Macau, Henggin Not
=3URMIE* =AM Island, Av. Padre Tomas Pereira applicable
Taipa, Macau TER
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014: - Continued

R-Z—ME+_A=+—HZEE

REMGHEL 5 - &

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B aIE E8ER 4k HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
University of Macau  Forture Inn Restaurant* Chinese restaurant Hotel Area, University of Macau, 10,889
(New Campus) = iREr H B Hengaqin Island, Macau
RFIREHRE) RPFBEEERMIAEEER
Student canteen* Student canteen Hall of residence 1 to 4, University of Not
BAogEr BAgE Macau, Henggin Island, Av. Padre  applicable
Tomas Pereira Taipa, Macau NEA
BRZHFRARERABHE
BEESRPIABIFAEERNER
International School  Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B e B BEmE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
SR P BURR BT Macau A
BRIk E R S HORM
PR
Macau International  Food Paradise* Multi cuisine restaurant Shop A, Mezzanine Level Airside area 4,629
Airport RBX LREEARE Macau International Airport
RPTEIFR 5 RPI B 5 BB SR AR
Pacific Coffee* Coffee Shop Shop B, Mezzanine Level Airside area 1,517
A e INEETE Macau International Airport
RPIBIR S EIE R B
Good Fortune Kitchen* Chinese restaurant Shop D, Mezzanine Level Landside 1,991
Bia/ e m R area, Macau International Airport
RPIBIRR 5 B2 R RE D
J Plus Hotel by Yoo  Edo Japanese Restaurant* Japanese restaurant 1st Floor, 1-5 Irving Street, 3,160
L AR AAZERE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BAMBERRE1-55 118
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014: - Continued

BR-B—MF+ZA= + =4 3 Vd
REMEHEL TEH : -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B 25 EER ot AREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau University Noodle and Congee shop* Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, Block E, Extension Not
of Science and o 4 5 S Recreational Complex, applicable
Technology Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau NEA
RFIRIRAE B ERESREREF T LM T
One Oasis Residential Western restaurant® Western restaurant Club Qasis, One Oasis Residential Not
Complex e A EE Complex, Estrada de Seac Pai Van, applicable
TI& e FFETEIER Coloane, Macau TNE A
BFIRIRAHESKRE « MEET
15H Club Oasis
Huafa Mall Musashi Japanese Restaurant*  Japanese restaurant Shop A3023a, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, 12,193
= B A R R AAZE Mainland China
B A RERR T
FEHMEEA023a4H
Seasons Bright Restaurant* Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
MEESBR" hBEE Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, Mainland China
HR B A [ R T 2 3% e 0
C4001 % C500148
NFEERES" Food court with Shops A3003, A3003a, A3041, 53,584
19 counters A3042a and A3043a, Huafa Mall,
BifER 1 OfEERL 2 Zhuhai, Mainland China
ERES B RBEER G T ZE 2 g 20
A3003 * A3003a * A3041 + A3042a
K A3043a#%
Azores Portuguese Restaurant®  Portuguese restaurant Shops B2018 and B2021, Huafa Mall, 9,535
o0 A ) B BEREE Zhuhai, Mainland China
e N Sy ST
B2018:B20214H
277,102

Being new restaurants opened during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014:

B8E_T—NE+_A=1+—HLEE
ERRZER SRFESBHELL EH

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B aIE 2HER H 3k HREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Avenida De Horta Toei Delights Japanese restaurant Avenida De Horta E Costa No. 44, 3,308
E Costa BB TN\E AAZE Macau
BIE RF R T EAGRK 445
City of Dreams Pacific Coffee Coffee Shop Shop R28, 1st Floor, The Boulevard, 1,652
HERM, AN B InBES City of Dreams, E strada do Lstmo,
Cotai, Macau
BPTRE B E A
FRAMEDE N B 1ER285:
University of Macau  Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Ground Floor, Research and 175
BPIAE A ek ONEEE Development Building, Av. Padre
Tomas Pereira Taipa, Macau
BAKHRARERBE
N EHEE
5,135
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

HR_E—AFMARZER XREE

TO BE OPENED IN 2015: BG5S :
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D& EHER 31k HREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554
WEEREREEE TEAARE AXERE Xiang Zhou District,
Zhuhai, Mainland China
BRI EIMNE
BT IREFK16635%
Huafa Mall Pepper Lunch Franchise restaurant Shops A1032 and A1060, Huafa Mall, 3,790
EEI B R R s 2 Zhuhai, Mainland China
LN 379N E R
A1032 RA10607 48
At the shopping mall Senkizen Japanese Japanese restaurant — 2,158
of a hotel complex Restaurant AXZRE
in Cotai which is TERALRHE
under construction
MRRIET
WPBESREE
YIS
At the shopping mall Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot = 6,158
of a hotel complex — POZ M E@IAER restaurant
in Cotal which is I N REEE
under construction
fRIRIEET 2
K BEGREE
BYas
At the shopping mall Pacific Coffee Coffee Shop - 664
of a hotel complex A MBSk DNk E
in Cotai which is
under renovation
MNRERFTZ
BHFBIERE
by
University of Macau Old Macau Western restaurant Shopping Mall, Central Commercial 9,695
(New Campus) ZRPIREE AAEE Area, University of Macau,
BPIREGTRE) Henggain Island, AV. Padre Tomas
Pereira Taipa, Macau
RN RBRERAFEREES
BPFAEFREPREER
REBEYF L
28,019
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & = &ESEN TEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COUNTERS/STORES TO BE BR-E—N EHARZERE ZX8ES

OPENED IN 2016: HEOrEE
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B aIE 2HER H 3k HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
At the shopping mall  Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant - 8,890
of a hotel complex B A& EE BARZEEE
in Cotai which is
under construction French Vietnamese Restaurant  Vietnamese restaurant - 3,410
RNRIET =g e
BAPBIERE
YR IE Euro Deli European restaurant — 3,100
g
Japanese Sizzling Steak Japanese food counter - 660
BAZERIERN
Hundred Tastes Kitchen Taiwanese food counter - 450
AIEERIENL
Toei Delights Japanese food counter - 610
BAZEREN
17,120

Note:  The above branch names of all restaurants to be opened in 2015 and 2016 are s : LEdFAAEMR -Z-—AFR-_FT - NFRRXZERE
subject to changes. Z B BB TR o
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List of Food Souvenir Shops
BmFEE—BX

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS OPENED AS AT

BR_ZE—MFE+_A=+—HZE&

31 DECEMBER 2014: FERE :
Total floor
Location Branch Type of shop  Address area
B D5 JE &R 3k BEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Largo da Companha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Flagship store  Centro Commercial E Turistico 2,390
de Jesus N2, Macau ARG TR “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de
EASEF IR RN Jesus N2, Macau
RPB SR e 4 2 E525% Y B S
BB O
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, Macau 1,200
B REHREH D& BPTEF B 175
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 173 and 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
+ AR RESRIE DIE de Outubro and
9B R/C Rua da Caldeira, Macau
BPIT A RAE173RA75% K
TBIEFEI%B
Avenida de D. Joao IV Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 28M & 30K Avenida de D.Joao IV, 2,276
LU NS HRHRER DI Edificio Kam Loi, Macau
BPIRMII KRS8 € RAE285M
K 305EK
Rua Correia da Silva Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store No. 51 Rua Correia da Silva, Macau 420
& N TR ZE AT HRHRER D& MRPIEK (& M HERB I ZEBT51 57
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameace, 796
ZXE REHREH DI No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
SBPIEREN-ASH TARE
7,502

156 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S £EERA 7



List of Food Souvenir Shops & RFEE—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS TO BE OPENED IN THE

MR _E—LFLPFRARZRKATFE

FIRST HALF OF 2015: IE
Total floor
Location Branch Type of shop  Address area
B D IE JE &R i BEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Huafa Mall Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop D12, Basement, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, 1,689
EZH REHRIE DI Mainland China
BRI B ER A T EES
D12
Chocoland Store Shops D1, D2, D3a, D3b, D5 and 17,087
IRt AE D86, Basement, Huafa Mall, Zhuhal,
Mainland China
hEAEKEEEHE T EES
D1 D2 D3a D3b * D5 D64
At the shopping mall of Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store - 286
a hotel complex in Cotal R SHREH DI
which is under renovation
RIRIR EBFT .2
BAFBIERE
B
Sands Cotai Central Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop 1029A, Sands Cotai Central 477
S KR DI RFTE DR 0 1029A%
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Terminal Not applicable
ARk AL HEHREES HES B RERE =2 TEH
Travessa des Algibebes Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 28 Travessa des Algibebes, Macau 1,983
=Es(REH) HERHRER DI BFIRES (REHR)285%
21,522
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Definitions

2014 AGM
—E-NERRBAFAE

2015 AGM
—E-hFRRBFAE

Board
EE

Bye-laws
NSIEE
CG Code
EERTA

Company
ZAN/NE

Director(s)

5=

EBITDA
EBITDA

Financial Statements
P e

Group

AEE

HKAS(s)
BAGRHEA

HKFRS(s)
BB MRS 2R

The Company’s Annual General Meeting held on 2 May 2014
RARRZE—NFRAZBRTZBRRBFAE

The Company’s Annual General Meeting to be held on 11 May 2015
ARAR_ZB-—RAFAAT - BRTZRFBEFKE

The Board of Directors of the Company
VN/NGE =

The Company’s Bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to
time

RRARNEHERT ~ #FEREW 2 AT

The Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report, Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules
FHARRIER14 2 REERTRIR AR EGHRE

Future Bright Holdings Limited
EREERRAQF

Director(s) of the Company

RRRES

Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2014
RAARREMBARBE_T—NF+_A=+—HILFEZ
REZTE M REK

Future Bright Holdings Limited together with its subsidiaries
EREBARATNEME LR

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
A ERTER

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
BB RS LR
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Definitions 2%

HKICPA
BAGTAAE

HK$
BT

Key Investment Property

TEREME

Listing Rules

ERA

Mainland China
B K B

Model Code

fmEr g

Mr. Chan

BRI

Net Ordinary Operating Profit
R

SFO

&5 M EE D

Share(s)
i 15

Shareholder(s)
AR

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BA G

Hong Kong Dollars
BT

The Group’s investment property of 6-storey commercial building excluding self-
use portion located at the Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, Largo da
Companha de Jesus N°2, Em Macau

REE ORI RE 42 2 B I5 25 T BIS B Wik h OE S S B /Y
BEAENRENE (T BERERED)

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
Bt A2 PaE 25 AR Al

People’s Republic of China
R AR AFE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
LTRAIMEI0 LT EITAESETES R HHELESFE

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing Director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
PO SEAE - ARREFRKIE RIERAR

Profit attributable to owners of the Group before taking into account any special
non-recurring income or any net fair value gain from investment properties

RNt RIS HRIECF WA EMRENME LA BEKGE FHD

NEEHEE AR

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
EBEDIEST1 8B 57 MG &G

Ordinary share(s) of the Company
PA/NIE- Sl

Holder(s) of the Company
EANNCILSGESTEDN
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Definitions 2%

Stock Exchange
Bk 52 P

Sq.ft.
FHR

Sqg.m.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEMERXSAAERAT

Square feet

FHR

Square meter
TR

160 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ZS£8EERA T






	Cover

	Contents
	Financial Highlights
	Important Dates
	Corporate Information
	Chairman’s Statement
	Corporate Governance Report
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Profile of Directors
	Profile of Senior Management
	Directors’ Report
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
	Statement of Financial Position
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Financial Summary
	Group Properties
	List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
	List of Food Souvenir Shops
	Definitions
	Back Cover


